Fowlerville Community Schools
Board of Education
Regular Meeting Agenda
h School, Media Center 7:00 p.m. "October 3, 2023

District Mission Statement-Fowlerville Community Schools are committed to providing a quality educational experience for
all students in a safe, orderly, healthy, and nurturing environment.

Fowlerville Hi

The district’s guiding principles are educational excellence, offective leadership, personal integrity, mutual respect and
Bl continuous improvement through staff, student, and community involvement,

I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
1, Consent Agenda
A. Roll Call
B. Approval of Minutes from September 5, 2023
C. Approval of September Payables
D. Approval of Superintendent’s Personnel Report

1v. Call to the Public

V. Reports/Recognition
A. Fowlerville Junior High School — Capturing Kids Hearts National Showcase Schoo!
B. Audit Presentation
C. Board Committee Report(s)
I. 9/11 Personnel Committee
2. 9/13 Recreation Report
3. 9/15 Finance Committee
a. Recommendation to Accept the 2022-2023 Audit
b. Recommendation to Approve School Liaison Officer Contract
4. 9/15 Policy Committee
a. Recommendation to Approve Second Reading of Proposed Policies
b. Recommendation to Approve First Reading of Proposed Policies
¢. Recommendation to Approve Board and Superintendent Operating Norms and Procedures
5. 9/18 Curriculum & Technology Committee
a. Recommendation to Approve Possible Scripts for the High School Play
D. Student Representative’s Report
E. Assistant Superintendent’s Report
F. Superintendent’s Report

V1. New Business/Presentation
A. Recommendation to Hire JHS Assistant Principal
B. Recommendation to Approve FHS of Out of State & Overnight Athletic Fieldtrip
C. Recommendation to Purchase Truck

VIIL.  Old Business
VIII.  Introduction of Other Matters by Members of the Board
IX. Introduction of Other Matters by the Superintendent
X, Information
A. 11/7/23 Regular School Board Meeting, Superintendent’s Evaluation [Closed Session], 7:00 p.m, in
~ the FHS media center
XI. Adjournment

CALL TOT HE, PUBLIC GUIDELINES : '
: Any audience member may address the Board about toplcs on the agenda or not of the agenda
Each person shall be allowed to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes. = SR
_ Individuals addréssing the Board should take into consideration the rules of common courtesy
Comments cannot bé used to make personal attacks against Board members, Dlstrict employees or students
Call to the Public is.not a question. and answer periad.. v =
Board members may ask questions.of' the speaker, but ale not obhgatcd to answer quest:ons or make state fents-
<7 resfionse to. issues ralsed by the pubhc ; -
e The Board President ay refer quesuons/lssues to the. Supermtendent for mvcstlgatlon, study, oF recommendatlon Hc may ask the
.. Supérintendent fo. address questions directly. durmg the Supermtendent § report; SITETL L Cee
R e e e




V.  Reports/Recognition
A. Recognition - Fowlerville Junior High School for Capturing Kids Hearts National Showcase
School

B. Audit Presentation

C. Board Committee Reports
1. 9/11 Personnel Report - Mrs, Charron
2. 9/13 Recreation - Mr. Braska
3. 9/15 Finance Report - Mr. Belcher

a. Recommendation to Accept the 2022-2023 Audit

Recommendation: Administration, in agreement with the Finance Committee, recommends
approval of the 2022-2023 Audit.

b. Recommendation to Approve School Liaison Officer Contract — The District is again
entering into a contract with the Village of Fowlerville, Conway Township, Handy Township

and Tosco Township to fund the School Liaison Officer. This agreement is the same as past
years.

Recommendation; Administration, with unanimous support of the Personnel Committee,
recommends approval of the Agreement for Supplemental Law Enforcement Services (School
Liaison Officer) as presented. [Appendix A] Roll Call Vote Needed.

4. 9/15 Policy Committee Report - Mrs. Sova

a. Recommendation to Approve Second and Final Reading of Proposed Policies 2220-
Adoption of Courses of Study, Policy 3120 Employment of Professional Staff, Policy 4120-

Employment of Support Staff, and Policy 7440.01-Video Surveillance and Electronic
Monitoring. This is the second and final reading on these proposed policies.

Recommendation: Administration, in concurrence with the Board Policy Committee,
recommends the following policies be approved for a second and final reading, Policy 2220-
Adoption of Courses of Study, Policy 3120 Employment of Professional Staff, Policy 4120-

Employment of Support Staff, and Policy 7440.01-Video Surveillance and FElectronic
Monitoring as presented. [Appendix B] Roll Call Vote Needed.

b. Recommendation to Approve First Reading of Proposed Policies 2210-Curriculum
Development — Approved Courses, Policy 4162-Controlled Substance and Alcohol Policy for
Commercial Motor Vehicle (CMV) Drivers and Other Employees Who Perform Safety-
Sensitive Functions, Policy 8600-Transporiation, Policy 2412-Homebound Instruction
Program, Policy 2414-Reproductive Health and Family Planning, Policy 3362.01-Threatening
Behavior Toward Staff Members, Policy 5200-Attendance, Policy 6107-Authorization to
Accept and Distribute Electronic Records and To Use Electronic Signatures, Policy 8462-
Student Abuse and Neglect — The Policy Committee has reviewed and approved the policies
included in the Board packet. A second and final reading will be presented at the next Board
meeting.

Recommendation: Administration, in agreement with the Policy Committee, recommends the
following policies be approved for a first reading. Policy 2210-Curriculum Development —
Approved Courses, Policy 4162 — Controlled Substance and Alcohol Poligy for Commercial
Motor Vehicle (CMV) Drivers and Other Employvees Who Perform Safetv-Sensitive
Functions, Policy 8600 — Transportation, Policy 2412 — Homebound Instruction Program,

Policy 2414 — Reproductive Health and Family Planning, Policy 3362.01 - Threatening
Behavior Toward Staff Members, Policy 5200 — Attendance. Policy 6107 — Authorization to

Page 1 of 3
TASunerintendentBOARD PACKETSV2023-202442023-10-03 Beard Netes.docx



VI

D.
E.
F.

Accept and Distribute Elecﬁonic Records and To Use Elecironic Signatures, Policy 8462 —
Student Abuse and Negleet [Appendix C] Roll Call Vote Needed.

¢. Recommendation to Approve Board and Superintendent Operating Norms and Procedures

Recommendation: Administration recommends approval of the Operating Norms and
Procedures as presented [Appendix D]

5. 9/18 Curriculum & Technology Committee Report - Mr. Hinton
a. Recommendation to Approve Possible Scripts for the High School Play

Recommendation: Administration recommends advancing four scripts You're a Good Man
Charlie Brown by Charles M. Schultz, Clark Gesner, Michael Mayer, Andrew Lippa, The
Lightning Thiefby Joe Tracz, Rob Rokicki, Amelie, teen edition by Craig Lucas, Nathan Tyson,
Daniel Messe, and Schoolhouse Rock, Live! By George Keating, Kyle Hall and Scott Ferguson,
Music and lyrics by Bob Dorough, Dave Frischber, Kathy Mandry, Lynn Ahrens and Tom
Yohe to the High School for selection for the Fowlerville High School play.

Student Representative’s Report — Ms. Aurora Furlong

Assistant Superintendent’s Report — Mrs. Adva Ringle
Superintendent’s Report — Mr. Matt Stuard

New Business/Presentation

A.

Recommendation to Hire Fowlerville Junior High School Assistant Principal — Administration
recommends hiring Mr. Nicholas Krueger as the Assistant Principal at Fowlerville Junior High

School.

Recommendation: Administration, in agreement with the Personnel Committee, recommends
hiring Mr. Nicholas Krueger as Assistant Principal at Fowlerville Junior High School. Mr,
Krueger began employment on September 25, 2023. He will receive a two (2) year contract for
210 work days annually. Hiring is contingent on a satisfactory ctiminal record check, misconduct
form, finger prints, verification of teaching certification and “Highly Qualified” status, and original
college transcripts being submitted to the District. [Appendix F]

Recommendation to Approve FHS of Qut of State & Overnight Athletic Fieldtrip — Mr. Jeff
Finney, FIIS Athletic Director, is seeking Board approval for the Girls Wrestling program to attend

a national wrestling tournament in Findlay, Ohio. This will be a multi-day overnight trip from
Wednesday Dec. 20" to Friday, Dec, 22, The entry fee will be paid from the budget sct aside for
wrestling tournaments and the girls will pay for hotel accommodations on their own. :

Recommendation: Administration, in agreement with Mr, Jeff Finney, FHS Athletic Director,
recommends the voluntary, overnight and out-of-state field trip for the Girls Wrestling program
students scheduled for December 20-22, 2023, The entry fee will be paid from the budget set aside
for wrestling tournaments and the girls will pay for hotel accommodations on their own.
[Appendix F]

Recommendation to Purchase a Used Plow Truck — The District has an emergency need for a plow
truck. Fowlerville residents Dave and Gretchen Shipley have offered for sale a 2017 Ford F-250
XLT extended cabtruck with approximately 36,000 miles. It is a 4x4, appears to be
in excellent condition, and is equipped with the switches and wiring necessary for attaching a
snow plow. The asking price is $41,000. After reviewing comparable vehicles currently on the
market, Administration would like the authorization to proceed with the purchase contingent on a
successiul inspection by a mechanic of our choice.

Page 2 of 3

T:ASuperintendentBOARD PACKETS\2023-20242023-18-03 Board Notes.docx



VIL
VIIL
IX.

XL

Recommendation: Administration recommends the purchase of the 2017 Ford-250 XLT for
$41,000 contingent on successful inspection.

Old Business
Introduction of Other Matters by Members of the Board
Introduction of Other Matters by the Supetintendent

Information

A. Next Regular School Board Meeting-Superintendent’s Evaluation [closed session], November 7, 2023
at 7:00 p.m. in the FHS media center

Adjournment

Page 3 of 3

T:\SuperintendentBOARD PACKETS\2023-2024\2023-10-03 Board Notes.doox



FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
Board of Education Minutes

Regular Meeting
September S, 2023

The meeting was called to order by School Board President, Mrs, Amy Sova, at 7:03 p.m. in the media
center at Fowlerville High School.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Members Present: Mr. John Belcher, Mr. Justin Braska, Mrs. Susan Charron, Mrs. Danielle DeVries,
Mrs. Diana Dombrowski, Mr. Robert Hinton and Mrs, Amy Sova
Members Absent: None

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. DeVries to approve the consent agenda including Board
minutes from August 1, 2023, August Payables and the Superintendent’s Personnel Report. The motion
was adopted unanimously.

During Call to the Public community members addressed the Board.
Miss Aurora Furlong, New Student Representative on the Board, reported on K-12 student activities.
A report for the 8/7 Asset Management Committee meeting was given by Mr. Braska,

A réport for the 9/5 Asset Management Committee meeting was given by Mr. Braska.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending approval of DTE Line Extension
Agreement and Easement Documentation as presented. [Appendix A]

Ayes: Mr. Belcher Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs, DeVries, Mrs, Dombrowski, Mr. Hinton and Mrs. Sova
Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommending approval of Bid Package #3
Playgrounds & Landscaping as presented. [Appendix B]

Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr, Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski, Mr. Hinton and Mrs, Sova
Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mrs. Dombrowski, recommending approval of Bid Package #1
Electrical Pre-Purchase presented. [Appendix C] ‘

Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron Mts. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowskl Mr. Hinton and Mrs, Sova
Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending approval of Bid Package #3
Playgrounds (Revision #1) as presented. [Appendix D] .
Ayes: Mr. Belcher, Mr. Braska, Mrs. Charron, Mrs. DeVries, Mrs. Dombrowski, Mr. Hinton and Mts. Sova
Nays: None

The motion carried.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending approval of Change Request #18, Bid
Pack #3 Playground Drainage and Sidewalks as presented. [Appendix E]

Page 10of3
T\Superintendent\BOARD PACKETS\2023-2024\2023-09-05 Minute Sheet,docx



has had with Village police and fire officials, PBIS, Capturing Kids Hearts, and a new drone video of
the new K-2 building Fowlerville Elementary School.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending hiring Mr. Jeff Finney for the position
of Athletic Director at Fowlerville Community Schools. Mr. Finney will begin employment as Athletic
Director on September 6, 2023. He will receive a two (2) year contract for 220 work days annually. He
comes highly recommended and we believe will be a good fit with the school and community in his new
role. [Appendix I] The motion was adopted unanimously.

Old Business — None
Introduction of Other Matters by Members of the Board — None
Introduction of Other Matters by the Superintendent — None

Information --Next Regular School Board Meeting, October 3, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. in the FHS media
center,

Motion by Mrs. Charron, supported by Mr. Hinton, recommending adjournment of the meeting at 8:16
p-m. The motion was adopted unanimously.

Susan Charron, Board Secretary
Fowlerville Community Schools

Page 3 of 3
TASuperintendent\BOARD PACKETS\2023-202412023-09-05 Minuic Sheet.docx



Fowlerville Board of Education
Superintendent’s Personnel Report
Regular Meeting — 10/3/2023

FOR ACTION

Subject: PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that the following personnel recommendations be approved:

A. EMPLOYMENT:

Name: Position: Date: Current Process:
Kurstin Bowling Sp. Ed Para-JHS 2/28/2023 Onbroard Complete
April Hodge Sp. Ed Para-HS 8/28/2023 Onboard Complete
Kristin Ampuero Noon Supervisor-SM | 8/28/2023 Onboard Complete
Melissa Muck Lunch Supervisor-SM | 9/5/2023 Onboarding
Alyssa SHerwood Lunch Supervisor-JH | 9/5/2023 Onboarding
Elspeth Packer Noon Supervisor-sub | 9/5/2023 Onboarding
Ronnie Austin H.S. Safety Monitor 9/6/2023 Onboard Cqmplete

aNMER

Position:

Name: Current Process:

Julie Daniels Science Teacher to 1st | 8/15/2023 Transfer Complete
Grade Teacher

Barb Piper 4th Grade Teacher to 9/8/2023 tn Process
Kreeger Art Teacher

C.RESIGNA RETIREMENT TIONS:

Name: Position: Length of Service: _Effective Date:
Jennifer Connor High School Teacher 25 Years 8/8/2023
Timothy Dowker Asst. Superintendent 10 Years 8/21/2023
Rachel Rowlan JH Para-Spec Ed 9 Months 8/22/2023

D. LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Name: Position: Leave Type: Effective Date:
[Karrissa Olson 3rd Grade Teacher Maternity/Child 8/22/23-10/31/2023
Jaime Phibbs Para Non FMLA/child

Returning 11/13/23

Lauren Bolthouse

Literacy Director

FMLA

Returning 9/11/2023




E. EMPLOYMENT ~ PROFESSIONAL STAFF

Name: Position: Commitiee Date: Current Process:

Tracy Muck Science Teacher 9/11/2023 Onboarded

Jeffrey Finney Athletic Director 9/11/2023 Board Approval
9/5/2023

Nicholas Krueger IH Asst. Principal 9/11/2023 Board Approval
10/3/2023-onboard
ing start date
9/25/2023




FOWLERVILLE COMNMUNITY SCHOOLS
CHECK REGISTER FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2023

NOTE: Check numbers beginning with the |etter "A" are ACH payments.
Check numbers beginning with the number "2" are EFT payments.

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE AMOUNT  |VENDOR NAME

044898 9/5{2023 824.75 |A PARTS WAREHOUSE

044899 ) 9/5/2023 361.33 [CLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONS, INC
044900 9/5/2023 7.99 |KCDET'S TRUE VALUE

044901 9/5/2023 5,161.90 [LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY, INC.

044802 9512023 264.32 |LAWSON PRODUCTS INC

044903 9/5/2023 162.25 |LYDEN OIL COMPANY

044904 8/5/2023 1,258,20 |THE MATH LEARNING CENTER

044905 B/5/2023 288.95 |PICNEER MFG. CO,

044908 91512023 1,426.92 |PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY

044907 /6/2023 703.26 |RANDY'S SERVICE STATION

044908 97612023 12,940,16 {SCHROEDERS BODY SHOP LLC

044909 9/6/2023 30.01 1SMART BUSINESS SCURCE

044910 91512023 191.52 |TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIES CO, INC.
044911 9/5/2023 278.00 JUNITY SCHOOCL BUS PARTS

044912 9/5/2023 847.41 {SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC

044913 97512023 494,08 |WEST MICHIGAN INTERNATIONAL

044914 9/5/2023 149,40 |LGC REFUND

044915 9/5/2023 300.00 |FOOD SERVICE REFUND

044916 9/5{2023 15.60 |FOOD SERVICE REFUND

044917 Q712023 9,000.00 {42 NORTH CUTDOOR SERVICES, LLC
044918 9/7/2023 339.72 |ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES AUS CENTRAL LOCKBOX
044819 9/712023 1,050.00 [CHERYL DIXCN

044620 9f7/2023 8,681.84 [COACH CLIFF'S GAGA BALL PITS LLC
044521 9/7i2023 ~150.00 [DEWITT HIGH SCHOOL BAND Marching Band Comp
044022 9/7/2023 872,15 |[FOWLERVILLE SUNOCO

044923 9/712023 5.12 |GRAINGER

044924 9/7i2023 4,189.71 | GRANGER WASTE SERVICES, INC.

044925 9/7/2023 232.35 |KODET'S TRUE VALUE

044926 9/7/2023 11,355,59 [LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY, INC,

044927 9/7/2023 2,826.54 [LOWES

044928 9/7/2023 30,00 [MHSAA

044929 9/7/2023 804.00 IMERIDIAN WINDS LLC

044930 9712023 355.00 [MIAAA cfo Karen Leinaar

044931 9/7/2023 99.65 [PIONEER MFG, CO,

044932 9712023 1,808.40 |PIONEER VALLEY BOOKS

044933 8/7/2023 240.00 [DAVID L PRUNEAU

044934 9/7/2023 978.89 |RANDY'S SERVICE STATION

044935 9/7/2023 2,544,35 |DECKER EQUIPMENT, INC, SCHOOLFIX
044936 91712023 829.62 [TOWN CENTER INC

044937 9/7/2023 721.56 |CAPITAL ONE WALMART COMMUNITY CARD
044938 9/12/2023 1,414,64 |CONSUMERS ENERGY PAYMENT CENTER .
044939 9/12/2023 724,58 |BLICK ART MATERIALS,

044940 91212023 1,710.72 | THE MATH LEARNING CENTER

044941 9/12/2023 71.00 |MERIDIAN WINDS LLG

044942 9/12/2023 1,000.00 [QUADIENT FINANGE USA, INC.

(44943 91212023 330.00 [PACKERLAND RECORDS MANAGEMENT
044544 9122023 1,400.00 [UNIVERSITY OF OREGON PBISApps,org
044945 9/1212023 20,767.11 |PECPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY, INC
044948 9/12/2023 432,69 |PERFECTICN LEARNING

044947 9/12/2023 815.49 |RANDY'S SERVICE STATION

044948 91212023 641,70 |SCHOOL DATEBOQKS, INC

044945 91212023 1,961.00 [THRUN LAW FIRM, P.C, 2800 WEST RCAD STE 400
044950 9/12/2023 18,495,00 [UNDEFEATED SPORTS LLC

Page 1 of 4




FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
CHECK REGISTER FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2023

NOTE: Check numbers beginning with the letter "A" are ACH payments.
Check numbers beginning with the number "9" are EFT payments.

CHECK NUMBER

CHECK DATE AMOUNT  |VENDOR NAME
044951 9/12/2023 1,268.49 |SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC
044052 9/12/2023 462,92 |WOOLFENDEN ENGINEERING, LLC SWERVE DRIVE SPECIALTIES
044953 9/12/2023 18.37 |FOOD SERVICE REFUND
044964 9/14/2023 404.08 |MICHIGAN STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
044855 9/14/2023 596.21 |ROOSEN, VARCHETT! & OLIVER, PLLC
044956 9/14/2023 206,08 |STENGER & STENGER PC BRIAN L GROEN
044957 9/14/2023 250.00 |BATH HIGH SCHGOL
044958 9/14/2023 22,246.20 |CDW-GOVERNMENT INC SUITE 1515
044959 9/14/2023 200.00 |CHELSEA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
044960 9/14/2023 1,225.62 |CORRIGAN PROPANE
044961 914/2023) -~ 3,130.89 [HUTSON, INC. OF MICHIGAN 1365 MONROE RD
044962 9/14/2023 3,900.00 [DELAU FIRE SERVICES
044963 9/14/2023 38.10 |LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY, INC.
044964 0/14/2023 17.98 [QUALITY FIRST AID AND SAFETY
044965 91412023 3,708.00 |PEOPLE DRIVEN TECHNOLOGY, INC
044966 9/14/2023 1,507.71 [PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY
044987 0/14/2023 2,226.46 |BSN SPORTS LLC
044968 9/14/2023 215.00 |ST JOHNS PUBLIC SCHOOLS
044969 9/19/2023 10,430.00 |DELAU FIRE SERVICES
(044670 9/19/2023 11,397.46 |DTE ENERGY
044871 9/19/2023 17.76 |GRAMPY'S AUTO PARTS
(44972 9/19/2023 '227.00 {JOSTENS INC
044973 . 9/19/2023 1,235.52 [THE MATH LEARNING CENTER
044974 9/19/2023 16,666.67 |MSU HEALTH CARE
044975 9/19/2023 786,16 [QUADIENT, INC,
044976 9/19/2023 400.00 |PERRY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
044977 9/19/2023 1,518.28 |PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY
044078 9/19/2023 664.43 |RANDY'S SERVICE STATION
044979 9/19/2023 1,650.00 [STAYING ALIVE MEDICAL EDUCATION, INC.
044980 9/19/2023 532,77 |UNITY S8CHOOL BUS PARTS
044981 9/19/2023 2,940.89 |SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC
044982 9/19/2023| . 78.25 [VESCC OIL CORPORATION
044983 9/19/2023 35,75 |THE WATER STORE
044984 8/19/2023 3,571.69 |WEST MICHIGAN INTERNATIONAL
044985 9/19/2023 7,740.45 |CAPITAL VARSITY SPORTS, INC.
044986 9/18/2023 387.00 [H & H PUELICATIONS '
044987 9/16/2023 15,879.50 JELITE SPCRTSWEAR, L.P.
044288 9/16/2023 2,195.54 |PEPSI-COLA
044989 9/19/2023 166.62 |PODS ENTERPRISES LLC
044590 9/19/2023 540.00 (R & D SEPTIC TANK CLEANING LLC
044591 9/19/2023 5556.00 |SPORTS & APPAREL
044992 9/19/2023 205.00 |RECREATION REFUND
044993 9/19/2023 60.00 |RECREATION REFUND
044994 9/19/2023 205.00 |RECREATION REFUND
044995 9/19/2023 145.00 |RECREATION REFUND
044996 9/19/2023 185.00 |RECREATION REFUND
044997 9/19/2023 35.00 |RECREATION REFUND
044908 9/19/2023 205.00 [RECREATION REFUND
044959 9/19/2023 146.00 |RECREATION REFUND
045000 9/19/2023 20.00 |RECREATION REFUND
045001 9/21/2023 400.00 [DADANT & SONS INC
045002 9/21/2023 7,992.50 [EDUCATION ADVANCED INC
045003 9/21/2023 850.00 |IGN ELECTRIC SERVICE LLC

Page 2 of 4




FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
CHECK REGISTER FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2023

NOTE: Check numbers beginning with the letter "A" are ACH payments.
Check numbers beginning with the number "9" are EFT payments.

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE AMOUNT  |VENDOR NAME

045004 9/21/2023 125.00 |JEFF THERRIAN

045005 9/21/2023 9,357.21 [LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER
045006 9/21/2023 75.00 {MASCN PUBLIC SCHOOLS

045007 9/21/2023 109.89 |SCHOLASTIC ING

045008 9/21/2023 2,535.00 |SNAM

045009 9/21/2023 312.51 |SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC

045010 9/21/2023 617.93 |VERIZON WIRELESS

045011 9/26/2023 722.00 [ALG PRECISION, LLG

045012 9/26/2023 5,284.51 |BRAY ELECTRIC

045013 9/26/2023 230,00 [CCCAM

045014 9/26/2023 200.00 |DANSVILLE ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT
045015 9/26/2023 891.51 |CORRIGAN PROPANE

045016 9/26/2023 3,000.00 |[FACILISERY, INC DBA BR BLEACHERS
045017 9/26/2023 1,198.56 | CUMMINS SALES AND SERVICE
045018 9/26/2023 357.00 [DECA, INC

045019 9/26/2023 24,15 |FOWLERVILLE FEED & PET SUPPLIES
045020 9/26/2023 57.00 |[HOWELL TOWNSHIP CLERK
045021 9/26/2023 1,726.00 |HUMPHREY ENTERFRISES, INC.
045022 9/26/2023 4,798.01 [LANSING SANITARY SUPPLY, INC.
045023 9/26/2023 165.00 [MERIDIAN WINDS LLC

045024 9/26/2023 189.00 [MOBILE TESTING SERVICES, L.L.C
045025 9/26/2023 640.00 |OUCH URGENT CARE COMPASS
045026 9/26/2023 2,007.72 |PRAIRIE FARMS DAIRY

045027 9/26/2023 1,367.26 {PRIORITY HEALTH

045028 ] 9/26/2023 630,00 jDAVID L. PRUNEAU

045029 0126/2023 2,685.25 |R & D SEPTIC TANK CLLEANING LLC
045030 9/26/2023 755.00 |R & D SEPTIC TANK CLEANING LLC
045031 9/26/2023 1,402.16 |RANDY'S SERVICE STATION

045032 0/26/2023 498.09 |DECKER EQUIPMENT, INC. SCHOQLFIX
045033 9/26/2023 7,825.11 |SCORE SPORTS

045034 9/26/2023 53.88 |SECREST, WARDLE, LYNCH, HAMPTON, TRUEX & MORLEY, PC
045035 9/26/2023 1,890.00 [TEXTHELP, INC. UNICORN PARK
045036 9/26/2023 810.48 |TOWN CENTER INC

045037 9/26/2023 831.34 |SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC

045038 - 9i2712023 5,894.43 |CAPITAL ONE WALMART COMMUNITY CARD
045039 9/28/2023 518,79 |MICHIGAN STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
045040 9/28/2023 553.20 |ROOSEN, VARCHETT! & OLIVER, PLLC
045041 9/28/2023 227.38 |STENGER & STENGER PC BRIAN |. GROEN
900609 _ 9/6/2023 5,892.14 |HEALTHEQUITY INC.

900810 9712023 8,990.94 |GORDON FOODS

900611 9/8/2023 70.00 [BASIC PR SWEEPS

900612 9/8/2023 68,200.92 |EDUSTAFF LLC

900613 9/11/2023 4,791.41 |GORDON FOODS

900514 9/11/2023 7,693.27 |GORDON FOODS

900615 9/8/2023 4,183.28 |EDUSTAFF LLC

900616 9/12/2023 197.40 |EDUSTAFF LLC

900617 9/M14/2023 9,603.38 |GORDON FOODS

900818 9/15/2023 742,54 [BASIC PR SWEEPS

900819 9/16/2023 5,992,14 |HEALTHEQUITY INC.

900620 9/16/2023 596.99 [GORDON FOODS

900621 9/18/2023 10,001.14 |GORDON FOQDS

900622 9/20/2023 745.32 [GORDON FOODS

900623 0/21/2023 11,065.63 |GORDON FOODS

Page 3 of 4




FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
CHECK REGISTER FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2023

NOTE: Check numbers beginning with the letter "A" are ACH payments.
Check numbers beginning with the number "9" are EFT payments.

CHECK NUMBER CHECKDATE |  AMOUNT  {VENDOR NAME

900624 9/22/2023 309.03 |BASIC PR SWEEPS

900625 8/25/2023 10,715.44 [GORDON FOODS

9006258 9/22/2023 89,132.70 |EDUSTAFF LLC

900627 9/25/2023 1,336,96 [EDUSTAFF LLC

900628 B/29/2023 12,842.87 | GORDON FOODS

900629 9/29/2023 228.90 |BASIC PR SWEEPS

A00583 9/5/2023 362.82 |[ENGINEERED PROTECTION SYSTEMS, INC. EPS SECURITY
A00584 9/6/2023 11,968,77 |DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS

AD0585 9/7/2023 11,215.56 | AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

A00586 9/7/2023 3,186.23 |DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS

A00587 9/12/2023 137.50 [ENGINEERED PROTECTION SYSTEMS, ING. EPS SECURITY
AQ0568 9/12/2023 13,331,00 | SEG WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND

AQ0589 9/13/2023 9,625.98 | AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

ACD590 9/14/2023 17,749.02 |GLP/ING

A00591 _ 9/14/2023 267,293.53 |BRIGHTON AREA SCHOOLS

AQD592 9/14/2023 1,384.76 | CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY GAS DIVISION, LLC
AQC593 9/14/2023 324,90 [MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL SERVICES, INC

AQ0594 9/15/2023|  1,956,397.77 |AUCH, GEORGE W. AUCH COMPANY

A00595 0/19/2023 4,548,74 |DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS

AC0503 ©/19/2023 59.00 |[LITERACY RESOURCES, LLC HEGGERTY PHONEMIC AWARENESS
ADD5G7 9/20/2023 3,5658.31 |AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

AD0598 /212023 . 18,000.00 [IMAGINE LEARNING LLG

ADD599 8/26/2023 12,661.86 | DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS

A00600 9/28/2023 15,624.02 [GLP/ING :

TOTAL 2,915,375.43

Page 4 of 4




Personnel Committee Minutes
Fowlerville Community Schools
September 11, 2023

Central Office Conference Room, 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. in the C.O. conference room.

Members Present:  Mrs. Sue Charron, Mr. Bob Hinton and Mrs. Amy Sova
Staff Present: Mr. Matthew Stuard and Mrs. Reed
Others Present: None

Motion by Mrs. Sova, supported by Mr. Hinton, to approve minutes from the August 14, 2023 meeting. The
motion passed unanimously.

Call to the Public — None

Staffing Update —

e Superintendent’s Personnel Report — Mrs. Reed updated the committee on the Personnel Report to
date for the month.

e Academics and Human Resources — Mr. Stuard and Mrs. Reed discussed the need for an Executive
Assistant for Human Resources and Academics due to increased reporting requirements, to assist
with McKinney-Vento requirements, to help the Assistant Superintendent and Human Resources
Director, and to provide additional support to central office when the Superintendent’s Executive
Assistant is away from the office and unavailable to attend Board meetings. The committee
supported the job posting that was reviewed and agreed with posting with the position if the Finance
committee concurred.

e Open Positions — Mrs. Reed reviewed the open professional and support staff positions and
discussion occurred regarding VLE paraprofessionals, mentors for new teachers, the reduction of
teachers at 1.2 FTE, and special education staffing across the district especially at Kreeger and
Smtih.

Hiring Process Update ~Mrs. Reed and Mr. Stuard discussed changes requested of principals to enhance the
interview process when hiring new staff to include always seeking the approval of central office before
offering a position to ensure candidates are fully vetted and the district is prepared to move forward with
filling the position.

School Security Update — Mr. Stuard updated the committee on a recent meeting with SETSEG, the district’s
insurance carrier. Another meeting will be held with SETSEG and their security consultants to continue
discussions regarding the district’s safety personnel carrying weapons.

Labor-Management Meetings — Mr. Stuard and Mrs. Reed discussed with the committee the upcoming
monthly meetings scheduled with the Fowlerville Education Association (FEA) and the purpose of these
meetings, which is to enhance communication between the two parties while resolving any issues that may
arise before they become major issues.

TA\Superintendent\Committee Meetings\2023-202412023-09-11 Personnel Committee Minutes.docx



New Legislation — Labor and Employment Update — Mrs. Reed and Mr. Stuard shared new information
related to changes to the Prohibited Subjects of Bargaining, the Public Employers Relations Act (PERA)
and the impacts these changes may have on future bargaining.

Other — None

Motion by Mr. Hinton, supported by Ms. Sova, recommending adjournment of the meeting at 7:50 p.m. The
motion passed unanimously.

T\Superintendent\Committee Meetings\2023-202412023-09-11 Personnel Committes Minutes.docx



FOWLERVILLE RECREATION

7677 W. Sharpe Road
Fowlerville, Michigan 48836
(517)223-6477

Minutes from September 13, 2023

Members present: Laura Eisele, Jason Atkinson, Brande Nogafsky, April Hodge, Craig
Curtis, and Justin Braska

Members absent: none

Staff present: Cheryl Dixon-Recreation, Lauri Daubenmeyer-Recreation Oversight,
Matt Stuard- Superintendent,

Public present: Meg Koenneman, Tonya Defever, Bob Hinton, Trisha Reed
Old Business: none

New Business:
¢ Annual review of Current agreement

o Ms. Eisele requested a redline copy be provided at October meeting.

o Review of Mission Statement-all agreed to adjust first grade to pre-K for
the redline. ' :

o Ms. Nogafsky requested removal of sport within agreement that are no
longer or have not been used to give a more accurate representation of
sports offered. This change will be in the first redline copy.

* Ms. Nogafsky would like to see proposed 24/25 patticipation fees in Nov.
meeting.

® Mr. Braska presented an example of a practice plan for new coaches. There was
discussion that Ms. Dixon would consider adding drills to coaching packets,
maybe after review by the Board that is set up for each sport.

Current Programs:
a. Football-2 instructional, 3 Freshman, 3 JV, 1 7" grade team, 1 8% grade team
b. Cheerleading -2 Instructional, 2 Freshman, 2 JV and 1 Varsity
c. Soccer

2- peewee teams

4- minor teams

4- major teams

2-boys U10 travel

1-boys U12 travel

1- boys U13 travel

1-boys U15 travel

1-girls U10 travel

1-girls U1l travel

1-girls U12 travel

1- girls U13 travel

FTr PR M pe o



d. UB Church offered fields for soccer this fall. 11 v 11 teams are utilizing this
space for practices and games are taking place at the FHS Varsity field. The
reason for this, is FHS football practices have been temporarily moved from
the track while repairs to field are needed.

e. Basketball - registration open now through the 21% of September

Next Meeting confirmed for October 10%, 6pm (2™ Tuesday of the month), Future
meeting dates to be discussed at next meeting. Looking for a day of the month that will
work for the board.

Thank you,
Cheryl Dixon



Finance Committee Minutes
Fowlerville Community Schools
September 15,2023

Central Office Conference Room, 7:00 a.m.
The meeting was called to order at 7:05 a.m. by Mr. John Belcher in the C.O. Conference Room.

Members Present: Mr. John Belcher, Mr. Justin Braska & Mrs. Diana Dombrowski
Staff Present: Mr. Matt Stuard, Ms. Lauri Daubenmeyer, and Mr. Finney
Others Present: Ms. Sherry Blankenship, Maner Costerisan

Motion by Ms. Dombrowski, supported by Mr. Braska, to approve minutes from the August 18, 2023
Finance Committee meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Call to the Public
e None

Audit Presentation:

e Ms. Sherry Blankenship from Maner Costerisan presented the Independent Auditor’s
report.

* She provided a positive opinion on the district’s financial statements, emphasizing the
lack of material weaknesses and significant deficiencies.

 She mentioned smooth cooperation with the district officials in completing the audit, with
no misstatements identified.

o Ms. Blankenship is scheduled to attend the October Board meeting for a high-level
presentation on the audit and to address any questions from the Board members.

Advertising at Athletic Events:
e Mr. Jeff Finney updated the committee on advertising activities during athletic events.
 Discussion was held regarding the placement of vehicles used for advertising at football
games, emphasizing the need to position them outside the stadium area, off the grass, and
in designated parking spots.

Purchasing Process and Thresholds:
* Ms. Daubenmeyer and Mr. Stuard reviewed the existing purchasing process, which entails
multiple steps and approvals.
¢ The committee concurred on the necessity of streamlining the purchasing process by
consolidating purchases, setting minimum purchase thresholds, and reducing the
frequency of purchases to enhance efficiency.
» A tiered approval system was agreed upon:
s Purchases up to $1,000 to be approved by principals/directors.
» Purchases between $1,001 and $3,000 to be approved by principals/directors and
the Assistant Superintendent.
» Purchases exceeding $3,000 to require Superintendent approval.

School Liaison Officer Contract:
* Mr. Stuard informed the committee that the School Liaison Officer contract has been
signed by the townships and village, and will be presented to the full Board for approval
in the October meeting.

T:\Superintendent\Committee Meetings\2023-2024\2023-09-15 Finance Committee Minutes.docx



Other Business:

* A rumor about the unavailability of paper and other office/classroom supplies was
discussed. Ms. Daubenmeyer and Mr. Stuard clarified that funds have been allocated in
the building budgets for such basic supplies.

o The committee briefly discussed the necessity of an Executive Assistant position for
Human Resources and Academics, affirming that the budget can accommodate this
position without affecting the district’s fund balance.

Motion by Ms. Dombrowski, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending adjournment of the meeting at
8:10 a.m. The motion passed unanimously.

T:ASuperintendent\Committee Meetings\2023-2024\2023-09-15 Finance Committee Minutes.docx



pes—

Appendzx A

AGREEMENT FOR SUPPLEMENTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES
| (School Liaison Officer)

This Agreement, made this (thday of S plember . 2023, by and between the
FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS, a Michigan Public Agency, of 7677 Shatpe
Road, Fowlerville, Michigan 48836 (hereinafier referred to as the "Schools"), the TOWNSHIP
OF CONWAY, a Michigan Municipal Corporation, of 8015 N, Fowlerville Road, P.O. Box 1157,
Fowlerville, Michigan 48836 (hereinafter referred to as the "Conway"), the TOWNSHIP OF
HANDY, a Michigan Municipal Corporation, of 135 N. Grand Avenue, P.O. Box 189,
Fowlerville, Michigan 48836 (hereinafter referred to as the "Handy"), the TOWNSHIP OF
IOSCO, a Michigan Municipal Corporation, of 2050 Bradley Road, Webberville, Michigan
48892 (hereinafter referred to as the "Iosco"), and the VILLAGE OF FOWLERVILLE, a

Michigan Municipal Cotporation, of 213 South Grand Avenue, Fowlerville, Michigan 48336

(hersinafier referred to as the "Village").
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Village of Fowlerville is willing and able to provide school liaison
supplemental law enforcement services to the Fowlerville Community Schools; and

WHEREAS, the Fowlerville Community Schools desire such supplemental law
enforcement services for the benefit of students and staff, including students from the Townships
of Conway, Handy and Josco (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Townships™).

WIHEREAS, due to budget constraints, the Schools can no longer fund all of its portion of
the Liaison Officer position, and, while the Village is willing to continue its share of the position,
the Village cannot further increase its portion of the position’s funding; and

WHEREAS, the Townships desire to enter an Agreement to partially defray the costs of
providing for the operation of the School Liaison Officer position and for providing for the
continuation of the School Liaison Officer services to the school system. and its students, mcludmg
students that are residents of the Townships.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutﬁal covenants hereinafier
contained, IT IS BEREBY AGREED as follows:

1. Services to be Performed by the Village. The Village shall provide the Schools
with School Liaison Officer supplemental law enforcement services. These supplemental law
enforcement services shall bs performed through the assignment of an officer that will work in the
school environment both in the schools and in the field. The service shall consist of one (1) police
officer and ons (1) vehicle over and above those services otherwise provided by regular pairol.
These law enforcement services shall be performed in accordance with the following:




A, The School Liaizon Officer’s normal hours shall be 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.
Monday through Friday. The School Liaison Officer shall adjust houts for special
events (sporting events, meetings, and school related functions) where practical,
otherwise overtime shall be provided. The School Liajson Officer shall report

directly to the Fowlerville High School Prmolpal or his designee during school
hours.

B. The toial hours of law enforcement services authorized in subsection A of
this section may be increased or decreased when mutually agreed upon by the
Schools and the Village.

C. The School Liaison Officer shall be consideted to be providing the Schools
services when hef/she is required o appear in court on matters relating to law
enforcement services provided under this Agreement.

D. The Fowlerville High School Principal will approve the School Liaison
Officer’s vacation time in conjunction with the Village of Fowlerville Police Chief.
The School Liaison Officer will be encouraged to take vacation time on non-
instructional school days.

E. As is common in &ll law enforcoment jurisdictions, it is occasionally
necessary for an. officer to respord to other situations, or to assist the Village of
Fowlerville Police Department with serious crimes or life-threatening emergencies.
In instances such as this, the Village of Fowlerville Police Department may
authorize the School Tiaison Officer to provide this needed assistance. The officer
will return to school duties as soon as reasonably possible.

F The officer assigned to perform Schoof Liaison Officer supplemental law
enforcement services under this contract shall be MCOLES certified.

2. Equipment to be Provided by the Village. The Village shall provide necessary
support services required to administer the services to be provided to the Schools under this
Agreement. These support services shall include necessaty equipment, uniforms, weapons, and
radios. The Village shall also provide evidence processing and storage, L.E.LN. usage, wezrant

storage, breathalyzer operator service, all records storage and retention required, and property and
evidence room facilities.

3. Vehicle. The vehicle used by the School Liaison Officer shall be the property of
the Village of Fowlerville Police Department. The Village of Fowlerville Police Department shall
be responsible for the cost of maintaining and equipping the vehicls and shall supply the fuel for




the vehicle during the school year. The Fowlerviile Community Schools will be billed for the cost
of the fuel.

4, Office Space, Parking, and Telephone. The Schools shall provide and maintain
office space at the high school, including parking space, desk, telephone, office equipment and
supplies, computer and related peripherals, curriculum aids and accessories. A basie cell phone
will be provided during the school year for school business only.

5. Administrative Services, Training. The Village Police Department shall provide
all necessary administrative services supervision, and training for the police officer assigned to the
Fowlerville Commumity Schools. (The Fowlerville Community Schools acknowledges the
necessity for the police officer to be excused from school liaison duties for training, vacation, or
sick leave.) The Schools and the Village will split the cost of all School Liaison Officer related
training, seminars and conferences. '

6. Payment For Services.

A, In return for supplemental law enforcement services, and in addition to the
costs and reimbursements provided in Sections 3, 4 and 5 above, the Schools, and
the Townships shall pay for seventy percent (75%) of the salary and fringe benefits,
including any payroll taxes, for the assigned officer.

B. Each of the Townships, being Conway, Handy and Iosco, shall pay and the
Village shall receive the sum of TEN THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS
($10,000.00) pursuant to this Agreement, which funds shall be used to partially
defray a portion of the School’s seventy five percent (75%) costs of the salary and
fringe benefits for the School Liaison Officer services during the 2023-2024 school
year, with services to commence on the 15 day of September, 2023, and shall
continue to the 31% day of August, 2024.

C. The exact compensation cost will be determined during the annual Village
budgeting process, but the Townships cost shall not exceed the amount provided
for in Section 6, B, above.

D. Should the compensation rates increase, notification would be made to the
Schools and each of the participating Townships as soon as possible.

E. The Schools and the wanships shall be invoiced every six (6) months
(Jamuary and June). The invoices to each of the Townships ate not to exceed
$5,000.00 for each six (6) month period.



7. Seleetion And Evaluation of School Liaison Officer. Selection of the Scheol
Liaison Officer will be a colleborated process between representatives of the Village of Fowlerville
Police Department and the Fowlerville Community Schools. Fowletville Schools will be given the
opportunity for input into the evaluation process for the School Liaison Officer.

8. Status of School Liaison Officer. The Village Police Officer assigned as the
School Liaison Officer under this Agreement will remain an employee of the Village and under
the Village's supervision, direction, management and control. The School Liaison Officer under
this Agreement shall in no way be deemed to be and shall not hold themselves out as an employee
of the Schools or the Townships and shall not be entitled to any fringe benefits of the Schools or
the Townships, such as but not limited to, health and acecident insurance, life insurance, paid
vacation or sick leave. All rights In the management of the Village and the Village's Manager and
Police Chief will remain with the Village, The School Liaison Officer shall at all times, whether
on or off school premises and whether during the school day or otherwise, be subject to the chain
of commend of the Village of Fowlerville Police Department and all rules and regulations, union
contracts governing the Village of Fowlerville Department employees. Fowlerville Community
Schools, Conway, Handy and Tosco assume nefther responsibility nor Hability for the officer
executing his/her duties as a School Liaison Officer, a police officer, or for the operation of said
police vehicle by the officer. The School Liaison Officer shall be under the jurisdiction of and
solely responsible to the Village of Fowlerville Police Depattment.

9. Insurance. The Village shall provide lability and worker's disability
compensation insurance coverage for any officer assigned to duty at the Schools as the School
Iinison Officer; and shall provide insurance for motor vehicle(s) that may be used in the
performance of the setvices described in Section 3 of this Apreement. Nothing within this
Agreement shall be construed as a waiver of any governmental immunity that has been provided
to the Village, the Schools, the Townships, or its employees by statutes or court decisions.

10. Meetings/Consulting/Reports Services.

A.  The Village of Fowlerville Police Chief, or his representative, shall be
available at reasonable times for consultation and assistance to the Fowlerville
Community Schools. Consultation services may include, but are not limited to,
matters relative to investigative services, crime prevention, public safety, traffic
safety, emergency planning, and other matters relative to the general safety and
peace of the Fowlerville Community Schools.

B. Representatives of the Village, the Schools, and the Townships shall, upon
request of any party, meet at mutually convenient times for the purpose of providing



reports and discussions regarding of the School Liaison Officer program and any
problem areas perceived by any party to this Agreement. Village of Fowlerville
Police Chicf, or his representative, shall also submit two (2) reports, one with the
January invoice, and one after the end of the school year, specifying how such funds
were utilized in rendering the School Liaison sexrvices. Prior to the expiration of the
Agreement, representatives of the parties shall meet to discuss the possible
extension and/or revisions to the program and this Agreement.

11.  Nondiscrimination. The parties hereto, as required by law, shall not discriminate
against an employee or applicant for employment with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions or
privileges of employment, or a matter directly or indirectly related to employment because of race,
color, religion, national origin, age, sex, disability that is unrelated to the individual’s ability to
perform the duties of a particular job or position, height, weight, marital status, political affiliation
or beliefs. Breach of this covenant shall be regarded as a material breach of this Agreement.

12.  Agreement Does Not Affect Collective Bargaining Agreements. It is expressly
understood and agreed by the parties hereto that the requirements of this Agreement shall not be
construed as in any way affecting any collective bargaining agreement covering officers that could
be assigned to the Schools under this Agreement including, but not limited to, the adding of
provisions thereto or subcontracting provisions thete from.

13,  Waivers. No failure or delay on the part of any of the parties to this Agreement in
exerclsing any right, power or privilege hereunder shall opetate as a waiver thereof, nor shall a
single or partial exercise of any right, power or privilege preclude any other or further exercise of
any other right, power or privilege.

14.  Modification of Agreement. Modifications, amendments, exfensions, or waivers

of any provision of this Agreement may be made only by the written mutual consent of the parties
hereto. :

15.  Assignment or Subeonfracting. The parties to this Agreement may not assign,
subcontract or otherwise iransfer their duties and/or obligations under this Agreement.

16.  Disregarding Titles. The titles of the sections set forth in this Agreement are
ingerted for the convenience of reference only and shall be disregarded when construing or
interpreting any of the provisions of this Agreement.

17. Complete Aoreemept. This Agreement contains all the terms and conditions
agreed upon by the parties hereto, and no other agreements, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject

matter of this Agreement, or any part thereof, shall have any validity or bind any of the parties
hereto.




...18..  Invalid Provisions. If any clause or provision of this Agreement is rendered

1nva11d or uznenforceable because of any State or Federal statute or regulation or ruling by any
tribunal of compstent jurisdiction, that clause or provision shall be null and void, and any such
invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of this
Agreement. Tt shall be considered io be deleted and the remainder of this Agreement shall not be
affected thereby. Where the deletion of the invalid provision would result in the flegality and/or
unenforceability of this Agreement, this Agreement shall be considered o have terminated as of
the date in which the provision was rendered invalid or unenforceable.

19, Apreement Term. This Agreement shall become effective, and performance
thereon shall commence on the 1 day of September 2023, and shall continue to the 31% day of
August 2024, at which time it shall terminate, unless renewed as provided in Section 20 of this
Agresment, In the event this Agresment is prematurely terminated; the Schools shall pay the
Village the total sur due for services performed by the officer assigned to the Schools up to the

effective date of termination, and the contributions of each of the Townships will be prorated based
upon the effective date of termination.

20.  Renewal. Ttisexpressly understood and agresd by the parties hereto that the parties
may agree to mutually extend this Agreement for an additional one (1) year period, subject fo all
the termos and conditions of this Agreement. If any party desires to renewthe Agreement, arenewal
may be exercised only by delivery to the other parties of written notification of the desire option
to renew prior to Junme 1, 2024, and by the parties mutually approving and executing a renewal
agreement. In no event shall the contribution of any Township be mcreased beyond $10,000.00
without the prior written consent of the Township.

21.  Certification of Authority fo Sign Agreement. The persons signing on behalf of
the parties hereto certify by their signatures that they are duly authorized to sign this Agresment
on behalf of said parties and that this Agreement has been authorized by said parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the authorized representatives of the parties hereto have fully
signed this Agreement on the day and year first above written.

THE FOWLERVILLE COMMUNITY
SCHOOLS |

By

Amy Sova, President

By

Susan Charron, Secretary



THE VILLAGE OF FOWLERVILLE

By Lot W IuL

Carol K. Hill, President

THE TOWNSHIP OF AY
By @

Bill G‘r}lﬂb, Supervisor

By %’7 &&7

Eiga&{h Whitt, Clerk

THE TOWNSHIP OF HANDY

THE TOWNSHIP Q) OSCO

By, >€xwl\ A\ P

\JJ oe{t’aﬂ{er Supervzsqr

By .
nlie Dailey, Clerk _




Policy Committee Minutes
Fowlerville Community Schools
September 15, 2023

Central Office conference room 8:00 AM

The meeting was called to order at 8:13 AM by Mrs. Amy Sova in the C.O. conference room.
Members Present: ~ Mrs. Amy Sova, Mr. John Belcher and Mr. Justin Braska

Staff Present: Mr. Matt Stuard

Others Present: Mr. Dave Pruneau

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending approval of the minutes from the
August 28, 2023 meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Call to the Public — None

Policy and Administrative Regulation 8805 — The committee discussed the implementation of Policy
and Administrative Regulation 8805 including the display of “All are Welcome Stickers” and various
holiday items.

Board-Superintendent Operating Norms and Procedures — The committee discussed the Board-
Superintendent Operating Norms and Procedures that were developed at the Board’s summer retreat.
The committee unanimously recommended forwarding the Operating Norms and Procedures to the
full Board for approval.

The committee reviewed and discussed the NEOLA changes and administration’s recommendations.
The committee unanimously recommended forwarding the following policies to the full Board for
approval:

e Policy 2210 — Curriculum Development — Approved Courses

e Policy 4162 — Controlled Substance and Alcohol Policy for Commercial Motor Vehicle
(CMV) Drivers and Other Employees Who Perform Safety-Sensitive Functions
Policy 8600 — Transportation
Policy 2412 — Homebound Instruction Program
Policy 2414 — Reproductive Health and Family Planning
Policy 3362.01 - Threatening Behavior Toward Staff Members
Policy 5200 — Attendance
Policy 6107 — Authorization to Accept and Distribute Electronic Records and To Use
Electronic Signatures
e Policy 8462 — Student Abuse and Neglect

® ¢ ¢ o o o

Other — The committee agreed to move the October meeting to 10/20/23 at 8 am.

Motion by Mr. Belcher, supported by Mr. Braska, recommending adjournment of the meeting at 9:32
AM. The motion passed unanimously.

T:\Superintendent\Committee Meetings\2023-202412023-09-15 Palicy Committee Minutes.docx



9/28/23, 9:46 AM

Appendix B

Book Policy Manual

Section Ready for Neola

Title Copy of ADOPTION OF COURSES OF STUDY
Code po2220

Status

Adopted August 8, 2017

2220 - ADOPTION OF COURSES OF STUDY

The Board of Education shall provide a comprehensive instructional program to serve the educational needs of the students of this
District. In furtherance of this goal and pursuant to law, the Board shall periodically adopt courses of study.

No course of study shall be taught in the schools of this District unless it has been adopted by the Board./A moftion to adopt a course
of study, will have two readings in two separate, scheduled meetings of the Board. Normally the First and Second readings will
occur as consecutive Board meetings. The Board shall determine which units of the instructional program constitute courses of study

and are thereby subject to the adoption procedures of the Board.

The Superintendent shall recommend to the Board such courses of study as are deemed to be in the best interests of the students.
The Superintendent's recommendation shall include the following information about each course of study:

A. its applicability to students and an enumeration of those groups of students to be affected by it
B. the intended learning objective(s), defined in terms of how the learning is applied

C. its scope and sequence and a statement of the rationale used to determine the amount and type of instructional time needed
to accomplish the objectives at each level

D. its justification in terms of the goals of this District, especially when it is proposed to take the place of an existing course of
study

E. the resources that its implementation will require, including instructional materials, equipment, specially-trained personnel,
etc.

The learning that results from each course of study should be durable, significant, and transferable and require a high level of
student achievement of clearly-defined, cumulative performance objectives.

The plan for student assessment for each course of study should include the criteria and standards that will be used to determine
when students may need to participate in remedial, supplemental, or accelerated activities in order to ensure that each student has
been provided the opportunity to achieve at his/her optimum level.

Each course of study is intended to provide a basic framework for instruction and learning. Within this framework, each teacher shall
use the course of study in a manner best designed to meet the needs of the students for whom s/he is responsible. Deviation from
its content must be approved in accordance with the Superintendent's administrative guidelines.

As required for State certification, the Superintendent shall ensure that the appropriate amount of instruction time is allocated to
each course of study that comprises the program of each school. The allocation of time is to be determined by the Superintendent
and appropriate members of the staff and shall be justified in terms of the amount of time needed for students to accomplish the
curriculum objectives of the core curriculum as well as the District’s educational outcomes.

In keeping with the Board's commitment to the school improvement process, such guidelines shall also provide for the appropriate
participation of staff, parents, students, and relevant community organizations in the review of the District's courses of study.

The Superintendent shall maintain a current list of all courses of study offered by this District.

© Neola 2009

Legal M.C.L. 380.1164b,380.1277, 380.1278, 380.1282, 388.1621

https://go.boarddocs.com/miffwlv/Board.nsf/Private ?open&login# 112



928/23, 9:46 AM BoardDocs® PL

hitps://go.boarddocs.com/miffwlv/Board.nsfiPrivatePopendlogind 2/2



9/28/23, 9:46 AM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section Ready for Neola

Title Copy of EMPLOYMENT OF PROFESSIONAL STAFF
Code po3120

Status Policy Committee Review

Adopted January 19, 2016

Last Revised March 3, 2020

3120 - EMPLOYMENT OF PROFESSIONAL STAFF

The Board of Education recognizes that it is vital to the successful operation of the District that positions created by the Board be
filled with highly-qualified and competent personnel. Further, pursuant to the Administrative Rules Governing the Certification of
Michigan Teachers, the Board requires that anyone employed as a professional staff member with instructional responsibilities in an
elementary or secondary school in this District hold a certificate, permit, or vocational authorization valid for the positions to which
s/he is assigned, and that the individual meets the established criteria to be highly qualified in his/her assignment.

The Board shall approve the employment, and also, when not covered by the terms of a negotiated, collectively-bargained
agreement, fix the compensation, and establish the term of employment for each professional staff member employed by the Board.

Individuals employed in the following categories shall be considered members of the professional staff:
A. Teachers
B. Counselors
C. Media Specialists
D. Administrative
All professional staff are subject to a criminal history record check. See Policy 3121.
Such approval shall be given only to those candidates for employment recommended by the Superintendent.
All applications for employment shall be referred to the Human Resources Director.

Relatives of Board members may be employed by the Board, provided the Board member does not vote on the employment when a
conflict of interest is involved.

Relatives of staff members may be employed by the Board, provided the staff member being employed is not placed in a position in

which s/he would be supervised directly by the relative staff member. Ifi cases where a professional staff member would typically be

supervised and evaluated by a relative, the supervision and evaluation responsibilities for that staff member will instead be assigned
to the Assistant Superintendent.

Any professional staff member's intentional misstatement of fact or omission material to his/her qualifications for employment or
the determination of salary shall be considered by this Board to constitute grounds for dismissal.

The temporary employment of professional staff members prior to approval by the Board is authorized when their employment is
required to maintain continuity in the educational program. Employment shall be recommended to the Board at the next regular
meeting.

No candidate for employment to the professional staff as a nonadministrator shall receive recommendation for such employment
without having proffered visual evidence of proper certification or that application for such certification is in process, except under
the following circumstances:

A. The Superintendent may employ noncertificated, nonendorsed teachers to teach, in grades 9-12, a course in computer
science, foreign language, mathematics, biology, chemistry, engineering, physics, robotics, or any other course approved by
the State Board, providing they meet all of the conditions established by law and by the Superintendent.

B. The Superintendent may also employ a teacher without a valid teaching certificate as a substitute teacher, on a day-to-day

basis, if the person has at least sixty (60) semester hours of college credit or an associate degree from a college,
university or community college and, for substitute teaching in grades 9 to 12, is at least twenty-two (22) years of age,or for

https://go.boarddocs.com/miffwlv/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



9/28/23, 9:46 AM BoardDocs® PL

a full school year if the person has met all other conditions established by law and by the Superintendent.

C. The Superintendent may hire an individual who does not hold a valid teaching certificate to serve In a counseling, social
worker or speech pathologist role provided s/he meets all the requirements established by law. Policy 3120 and Policy 3121
shall apply with respect to that individual in the same manner required for employing a person with a teaching certificate.

D. The Superintendent may employ noncertificated, substitutes to teach in an industrial technology education program or career
and technical education program providing they meet all of the conditions established by law and by the Superintendent.

Prior to hiring an applicant, the Superintendent shall obtain from the applicant a signed Consent to Obtain Records (Form 3120 F2)
and shall cbtain from the appllcant's current or Immediately-previous employer any records, including the applicant's personnel file
relating to unprofesslonal conduct in which the applicant engaged. Any such records are to be reviewed prior to a recommendation
for employment and may be disclosed to those individuals directly Involved in evaluating the applicant's qualifications,

The Superintendent shall prepare administrative guidelines for the recruitment and selection of all professional staff.
REQUIREMENTS FOR HIGHLY QUALIFIED STATUS

Pursuant to State law, "Highly Qualified" means:

A. full State certification as a teacher or passed State teacher iicensing exam and holds current license to teach; certification or
license requirements may not be walved on emergency, temporary, or provisional basis;

B. for elementary teachers new to the profession, this alsc requires:
1. at least a bachelor’s degree;

2. passing a rigorous State test on subject knowledge and teaching skills in reading, writing, math, and other areas of
elementary curriculum (State certification test may suffice);

C. for secondary or middle school teachers new to the profession this also requires:
1, at least a bachelor’s degree, and
2. passing a rigorous State test In each of the subject areas s/he will teach (State certification test may suffice), or -

3. for each academic subject taught, having an academic major, course work egulvalent to an undergraduate major, a
graduate degree, or advanced certification or credentialing;

D. for elementary, middle, or secondary school teachers with prior experience, this also requires;
1. at least a bachelor’s degree, and
2. meets standards for new teachers {above), or

3. demonstrates competence in all academic subjects s/he teaches based on a uniferm State standard of evaluation
(standard for academic subject matter and teaching skills set by the State).

REQUIREMENTS FOR TEACHERS IN DISTRICT RECEIVING TITLE I FUNDING
All teachers hired for a Title T supported program or a core subject area must be "highly qualified.”

As a condition of employment, all newly-hired teachers in a Title I supported program or in core subject areas shall be required to
submit documentation that they are "highly qualified" as described above.

As designated by Federal law, core subject areas shall include the following: English, reading or language arts, science (which
includes physics, chamistry, blology, earth science, and physical sclence), mathematics, arts (which Includes instrumental music,
vocal music, visual arts, dance, and drama/theater), foreign languages, government and civics, history, economics and geography.

The Superintendent shall prepare a plan that will result in all teachers who are employed in professional staff positions with
Instructional responsibilities in Title I supported programs and/or core subject areas to be highly qualified by a date specific, and the
Superintendent shall show annual progress towards meeting these teacher gualification requirements.

© Neola 2018

Legal M.C.L. 380,1229 - 1231, 380.1233, 380.1233b, 380.1237, 380.1531d, 380.623
20 U.5.C. 6319 & 7801
R 390.1105

https:/igo. boarddoss.com/mifiwlviBoard.nsf/Private ?open&loging 22



9/28/23, 9:47 AM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section Ready for Neola

Title Copy of EMPLOYMENT OF SUPPORT STAFF
Code po4120

Status

Adopted February 16, 2016

4120 - EMPLOYMENT OF SUPPORT STAFF

The Board of Education recognizes that it is vital to the successful operation of the District that positions created by the Board be
filled with qualified and competent support staff.

The Board shall approve the employment, and also, when not covered by the terms of a negotiated, collectively-bargained
agreement, fix the compensation, and establish the term of employment for each support staff member employed by this District.

Individuals employed in the following categories shall be considered members of the support staff:
A. Food Service
B. Custodial and Maintenance
C. Transportation
D. Administrative Assistants and Paraprofessionals
All support staff are subject to a criminal history record check. See Policy 4121.
Such approval shall be given only to those candidates for employment recommended by the Superintendent.
All applications for employment shall be referred to the Human Resources Director.

Relatives of Board members may be employed by the Board, provided the Board member does not vote on the employment when
conflict of interest is involved.

Relatives of staff members may be employed by the Board, provided the staff member being employed is not placed in a position in
which s/he would be supervised directly by the relative staff member. In' cases where a Support Staff member would typically be

supervised and evaluated by a relative staff member, the supervision and evaluation responsibilities for that staff member will
instead be assigned to the Assistant Superintendent. Additionally, a Suppert Staff member's duty station r may not be located within
a Professional Staff member's classroom or workspace if the Professional Staff member is a relative.

Any support staff member's intentional misstatement of fact material to his/her qualifications for employment or the determination
of salary shall be considered by this Board to constitute grounds for dismissal.

Staff hired to serve as an athletic trainer must be properly licensed by the State or otherwise legally authorized to engage in the
practice of athletic training. Staff is prohibited from engaging in the practice of athletic training unless licensed and shall not offer to
provide any service(s) that s/he was not qualified to perform by education, training, or experience or otherwise prohibited by law
from performing.

Staff hired to coach an interscholastic team/sport must have first aid and safety training as required by State statute. Certification
of this requirement must come from the Red Cross or an equivalent agency.

Prior to hiring an applicant, the Superintendent shall obtain from the applicant a signed Consent to Obtain Records (Form 4120 F2)
and shall obtain from the applicant's current or immediately-previous employer any records, including the applicant's personnel file
relating to unprofessional conduct in which the applicant engaged.

Any such records are to be reviewed prior to a recommendation for employment and may be disclosed to those individuals directly
involved in evaluating the applicant's qualifications.

The Superintendent shall prepare procedures for the recruitment and selection of all support staff.

REQUIREMENTS FOR TITLE I PARAPROFESSIONALS

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/fwlv/Board.nsf/Private ?open&login# 1/2



P

9/28/23, %47 AM BoardDocs® PL

All paraprofessionals hired for a Title I supported program must have a secondary school diploma or its recognized equivalent and
one of the following:

A, Completed two (2) years study at an institution of higher education; or

B. Obtained at least an associates degree; or

C. Met a rigorous standard of quality and demonstrate through formal State or local academic assessment:
1. knowledge of and the ability to assist in Instructing, reading, writing, and mathematics; or

2. knowledge of and the ability to assist in Instructing, reading readiness, writing readiness, and mathematics readiness,
as approptiate.

Exceptions - These requirements do not apply to a paraprofessional:

A. who is proficient in English and a second language and serves as a translator primarily to enhance the participation of
children in Title I programs; or

B. whose duties consist solely of conducting parental involvement actlvities.
Paraprofessional duties ~ Paraprofessionals working for a Title I supported program may be assigned to:

A. provide one-on-one tutorling for eligible students during times when the teacher would not otherwise be instructing the
student;

. provide instructional assistance in a computer laboratery;
. provide instructional support in a library or media center;

. provide instructional services to students, if working under the direct supervision of a teacher;

m 9O 0 W

. perform limited dutles beyond classroom instruction or that do not benefit program participants, so long as those duties are
also assigned to non- Title I paraprofessionals. Title I paraprofessionals may not be assigned to more of these duties,
proportional to their total work time, than the amount assigned to similar non-Title I paraprofessionals in the same school.

© Neola 2015

Legal M.C.L. 37,2101 et seq., 333.17901, 380.1230 et seq.
20 U.S8.C, 6319

https:ffgo.boarddocs com/miffwlv/Board .nsf/Private?open8login#

2/2



9/28/23, .47 AM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section Ready for Neola

Title Vol. 35, No. 2 - February 2021 Revised VIDEO SURVEILLANCE AND ELECTRONIC MONITORING
Code po7440.01

Status

Adopted May 16, 2017

7440.01 - VIDEO SURVEILLANCE AND ELECTRONIC MONITORING

[ 1(8) In order to promote student and staff safety, and deter unauthorized access and destructive acts (e.g., theft and

vandalism), [END OF OPTION] ( ) In order to protect Board property, promote security and protect the health, welfare and safety
of students, staff and visitors, [END OF OPTION] the Board of Education authorizes the use of video surveillance and electronic
monitoring equipment on school propetty, and In school buildings and school buses. Information obtained through video ;
survelllance/electronic monitoring may be used to identify Intruders and persons breaking the law, Board policy, or the Student Code -
of Conduct (i.e., it may be used as evidence in disciplinary actions and criminal proceedings).

OR

[ ] The Board of Education authorizes the use of video surveillance and electronic monitoring equipment at various school sites
throughout the District and on school buses. The video surveillance/electronic monitoring equipment shall be used to protect Board
property and assets from theft and vandalism, through deterrence and video documentation. The system is not designed nor
intended to protect individuals from being victims of violent or property crimes, nor to detect other potentially lllegal and
undesirable activities that may oceur, although infermation may be used as evidence in such cases.

[ ¥1 The monitoring of actions and behavior of individuals who come onto school property is a significant factor in maintaining order
and discipline and protecting students, staff, visitors, and school and student property. Video surveillance/electronic monitoring
systems serve to complement other means being employed in the District to promote and foster a safe and secure teaching and
learning environment for students and staff. The Board recognizes that the use of a video surveillance/electronic monitoring system
does not replace the need for the ongoing vigilance of the school staff assigned by the building principal to monitor and supervise
the school building. Rather, the video surveillance/electronic monitoring system serves as an appropriate and useful tool with which
to augment or support the in-person supervision provided by staff. The building principal is responsible for verifying that due
diligence is observed in maintaining general campus security.

The Superintendent is responsible for approving where and when to install and operate fixed-location video surveillance/electronic
monitoring equipment in the District. The bullding principals and administrators responsible for other facilities shall be responsible
for recommending use of video survelllance/electronic monitoring. The determination of where and when to use video
surveillance/electronic monitoring equipment will be made In a nondiscriminatory manner. Video surveillance/electronic monitoring
equipment may be placed in common areas in school buildings (e.g., school hallways, entryways, the front office where students,
employees and visitors are permitted to freely come and go, gymnasiums, cafeterias, libraries), the school parking lots and cther
outside areas, and in school buses. Except in extraordinary circumstances and with the written authorization of the Superintendent
er-Beard-President; video survelllance/electronic monitoring equipment shall not be used In areas where persons have a reasonable
expectation of privacy (e.g., restrooms, locker rooms, changing areas). The Superintendent shall carefully consider and consult with
District legal counsel before authorizing placement in, private offices (unless there is express consent given by the office occupant),
or conference/measting rooms, or in individual classrooms during instructionai times. ( ) Security staff and administrators are
authorized to carry and use portable video cameras when responding to incldents. {¥ ) The Board authorizes security personnel to
use body-worn video cameras while on duty, but prohibits them from being operated while the individual is routinely patrolling
restrooms and locker rooms, unless the staff member is responding to a specific incident.

Any person who takes action te block, mave, or alter the location and/or viewing angle of a video camera shall be subject to
disciplinary acticn,

Legible and visible signs shall be placed at the maln entrance to buiidings and in the areas where video surveillance/electronic
monitoring equipment is in use. Signs shall be reasonably designed to notify people that their actlons/behavior are being
monitored/recorded. Additionally, the Superintendent Is directed to annually notify parents and students via school newsletters.and
the Student Handbook, and staff via the Staff Handbook, of the use of video surveillance/electronic monitoring systems in their
schools.

Any information obtained from video surveillance/electronic monitoring systems may only be used to support the orderly operation
of the School District's schools and facilities, and for law enforcement purposes, and not for any other purposes. As such, recordings : -
obtained through the use of video surveillance/electronic menitoring equipment may be used as evidence in any disciplinary P
proceedings, administrative proceeding or criminal proceeding, subject to Board policy and regulations. Further, such recordings
may become a part of a student's education record or staff member's personnel file.

https://go.boarddocs.com/miffwlv/Board.nsf/Private?open&loging 142



9/28/23, 9:47 AM BoardDacs® PL

[SELECT OPTION #1 OR OPTION #2]
OPTION #1

[x ] Video recordings will be totally without sound.
OPTION #2

[ 1 Ordinarily video surveillance/electronic monitoring equipment will not be used to make an audio recording of conversation
occurring on school grounds or property.

[END OF OPTIONS]

The Board will not use video surveillance/electronic monitoring eguipmer obtain information for the purpose of routine staff
appraisal/evaluation or monitoring. However, prerecorded lessons or obs of on-line virtual learning sessions may be
included as part of an employee's evaluation in accordance with a collective bargaining agreement or Memorandum of

Understanding approved by the Board. '

Recordings of students will be treated as confidential, to the extent allowed by law. Copies of video recordings containing personally
identifiable information about students shall not be released except as required or authorized by law. Parents or guardians of minor
students, and students who are eighteen (18) years of age or older, who are charged with disciplinary violations may view relevant
portions of any video recording related to the charge, upon written request to the building principal, provided that viewing the
recording does not violate State and/or Federal law (i.e., the privacy rights of any other students whose images appear on the
recording). Likewise, school personnel may view relevant portions of any video relating to any disciplinary charge against them,
upon written request to the building principal, provided that viewing the recarding does not violate State and/or Federal law (i.e.,
the privacy rights of any students whose images appear on the recording). Absent a clear legal obligation, confidential recordings
will only be released through subpoena or court order.

The Board shall maintain video surveillance/electronic monitoring recordings for a limited period. Any request to view a recording
under this policy must be made within 14 [seven (7) to thirty (30)] days of the event/incident. Unless an investigation is
being conducted, recordings shall be destroyed after 14 [seven (7) to thirty (30)] days. If, however, action is taken by the
Board/administration, as a result of a formal complaint or incident, recordings shall be kept for a minimum of one (1) year from the
date of the action taken. (X ) Recordings may also be kept beyond the normal retention period if they are going to be utilized for
training purposes.

This policy does not address or cover instances where school officials record a specific event (e.g., a play, music performance,
athletic contest, graduation, or Board meeting), or an isolated instance where a classroom is videotaped for educational or research

purposes. Authorized videotaping for educational, instructional and/or research purposes is permitted and is not addressed by this
policy.

The Superintendent is directed to develop administrative guidelines to address the use of video surveillance/electronic monitoring
equipment in school buildings, school buses and on property owned and/or operated by the Board.

Video surveillance is to be implemented in accordance with this policy and the related guidelines. The Board will not accept or
tolerate the improper use of video surveillance/electronic monitoring equipment and will take appropriate action in any cases of
wrongful use of this policy.

[ 1 (k) Annually, { ) Quarterly, ( ) Monthly, () [insert interval], the Superintendent shall conduct a review to verify that
this policy and its implementing guidelines are being adhered to, and report to the Board on the use of video surveillance/electronic
monitoring equipment in the District.

© Neola 20092021

Legal FERPA, 20 U.S.C. 12329
34 C.F.R. 99.1-99.67
Title I of the Electronic Communication Privacy Act of 1986
18 U.S.C. 2510-2521

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/fwlv/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



9/28/23, 9:09 AM

Appendix C

Book Policy Manual

Section Vol. 34, No. 2 - February 2020

Title Vol. 34, No. 2 - February 2020 Revised CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT - APPROVED COURSES
Code po2210

Status

Adopted August 8, 2017

2210 - CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT/- APPROVED COURSES

The Board of Education recognizes its responsibility for the quality of the educational program of the schools. To this end, the
curriculum shall be developed, evaluated, and adopted on a continuing basis and in accordance with a plan for curriculum growth
established by the Superintendent.

For purposes of this policy and consistent communication throughout the District, curriculum shall be defined as:

A.

B.

(%3 ) the courses of study, subjects, classes, and organized activities provided by the school;

(X ) all the planned activities of the schools, including formal classroom instruction and out-of-class activity, both individual
and group;

. {x ) learning activities approved by the Board for individuals or groups of students and expressed in terms of specific

instructional objectives or class periods;

. (X ) the plan for learning necessary to accomplish the educational goals of the District;

. (%) all the planned activities of the schools, including formal classroom instruction and out-of-class activity, both individual

and group, necessary to accomplish the educational goals of the District.

The Board directs that the curriculum of this District:

A.

provide grade-appropriate instruction on career development in each grade level from kindergarten through 12th;
[DRAFTING NOTE: THIS LANGUAGE IS NOT OPTIONAL AND MUST BE ADOPTED TO COMPLY WITH CURRENT
LAW.]

. (x ) provides instruction in courses required by statute and State Department of Education regulations;

. (x ) ensures, to the extent feasible, that special learning needs of students are provided for in the context of the regular

program or classroom and provides for effective coordination with programs or agencies that are needed to meet those
needs that cannot be dealt with in the regular program or classroom;

. { ) be consistent with the District's philosophy and goals and ensure the possibility of their achievement;

is achieving the academic outcomes for each area of the District's core curriculum;

() at the high school level, consider alternatives to the Carnegie Unit as a method for determining student progress toward
receiving course credit;

. () allows for the development of individual talents and interests as well as recognizes that learning styles of students may

differ;

skills identified as essential and life-role skills;

. (X ) utilizes a variety of learning resources to accomplish the educational goals;
. (X ) encourages students to utilize guidance and counseling services in their academic and career planning;

. () provides for multi-cultural education by including, at each level, courses or units which help students understand the

. (X ) incorporate State-recommended performance standards for students as the basis for determining how well each student

. { ) provides a strategy for continuous and cumulative learning through effective articulation at all levels, particularly of those

culture and contributions of various ethnic groups comprising American society, including, but not limited to Euro-Americans,

African-Americans, Asian-Americans, Hispanic-Americans, and Native-Americans.

https://go.boarddocs.com/miffwlv/Board.nsf/Private?opend&login#

1/2



9/28/23, 9:09 AM BoardDocs® PL

As educational leader of the District, the Superintendent shall be responsible to the Board for the development and evaluation of
curriculum and the preparation of courses of study.

The Superintendent shall make progress reports to the Board
(x ) annually.
( ) periodically.

The Superintendent may conduct such innovative programs as are deemed to be necessary to the continuing growth of the
instructional program and to better ensure accomplishment of the District's educational goals.

The Superintendent shall report each such innovative program to the Board along with its objectives, evaluative criteria, and costs.

( ) before it is initiated.

Unless the Board disapproves, the Superintendent may proceed to conduct the program.

[ 1 The Board encourages, where it is feasible and in the best interests of the District, participation in programs of educational
research.

X ] The Board directs the Superintendent to pursue actively State and Federal aid in support of the District's innovative activities.

Legal M.C.L. 380.1282, 380.1166a

Reference: Pupil Accounting Manual 2019-2020, Michigan Department of Education

https://go.boarddocs.com/miffwlv/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 212



9/28/23, 9:15 AM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section Vol. 34, No. 2 -~ February 2020
Title Vol. 34, No. 2 - February 2020 Revised CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE AND ALCOHOL POLICY FOR

COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE (CMV) DRIVERS AND OTHER EMPLOYEES WHO PERFORM
SAFETY-SENSITIVE FUNCTIONS

Code po4162

Status
Adopted February 16, 2016

4162 - CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE AND ALCOHOL POLICY FOR COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE (CMV) DRIVERS AND
OTHER EMPLOYEES WHO PERFORM SAFETY-SENSITIVE FUNCTIONS

Purpose

The Board of Education believes that the safety of students while being transported to and from school or school activities is of :
utmost importance and is the primary responsibility of the driver of the school vehicle. To fulfill such a responsibility, each driver, as ¢
well as others who perform safety-sensitive functions with District vehicles, (collectively "Covered Employees") must be-mentally

and physically alert at all times while on duty.

To that end, the Board has established this pelicy, which includes an alcohol and controlled substances testing program. The Board
also expects all Covered Employees to comply with Board Policy 4122.01 on Drug-Free Workplace which prohibits the possession,
use, sale, or distribution of alcohol and any controlled substance on school property at all times.

Further, the Board concurs with the Federal requirement that all Covered Employees should be free of any influence of aicohol or
controlled substance while on duty. Therefore, participation in the alcohol and controlled substances testing program is a condition
of employment for all Coverad Employees.

Definitions
For purposes of this policy and the guidelines assoclated with the policy, the following definitions shall apply.

A. The term alcoho! means the intoxicating agent in beverage alcohol, ethyl alcohol or other low molecular weight alcohols,
including methyl or lsopropyl alcohol.

B, The term #legal drug means drugs and controlled substances, the possession or use of which is unlawful, pursuant to
Federal, State, and/or local laws and regulations.

C. The term controilad substance includes any illegal drug and any drug that is belng used illegally, such as a prescription drug
that was not legally obtained or not used for its intended purposes or in its prescribed guantity. The term does not include
any legally-obtained prescription drug used for its intended purpose in its prescribed quantity unless such use would impair
the individual's ability to safely perform safety-sensitive functions.

D. The term controfled substance abuse includes excessive use of alcohol as well as prescribed drugs not being used for
prescribed purposes, in a prescribed manner, or in the prescribed quantity.

E. The term safety-sensitive functions includes all tasks associated with the operation and maintenance of District-owned
and/or operated vehicles. This term further includes any period in which an individual is actually performing, ready to
perform, or immediately available to perform any safety-sensitive function.

F, The term Covered Employee means all commercial driver license (CDL) holders and regular and substitute bus drivers as well :
as other staff who operate, inspect, service and condition a commercial motor vehicle {CMV) while on duty, regardless of
whether they are required to hold a CDL.

®I 1 This policy also covers other staff members who drive students in or inspect, service, and condition non-CMV District
vehicles.

G. The term while on duty means all time from the time the Covered Employee begins to work or is required to be in readiness
for work untll the time s/he is relieved from work and all responsibility for performing work.

Procedures

https://go.boarddocs.com/miffwiv/Board.nsfPrivate?opendlogind 1/5



9/28/23, 9:15 AM BoardDocs® PL

The Superintendent shall establish a drug and alcohol testing program whereby each Covered Employee is tested for the presence of
alcohol in his/ her system as well as for the presence of the following contralled substances:

A. Marijuana
B. Cocaine
C. Opioid
D. Amphetamines

E. Phencyclidine (PCP)
The alcohol and controlled substances tests are to be conducted in accordance with Federal and State regulations a.) prior to
employment (Controlled Substances Only), b.) reasonable suspicion, c.) upon return to duty after any alcohol or drug
rehabilitation,
[x ] [OPTION #1]
d.) efter-any-post-accident 1) resulting in human death, 2) where the driver is issued a citation and the accident results in an injury
that requires immediate medical attention away from the scene, or 3) where there is disability damage to any motor vehicle that
requires towing [END OF OPTION]
[ 1J[OPTION #2]
d.) after-any-post-accident,

[NOTE: must select one option. Option #1 mirrors the DOT regulations; Option #2 provides a more affirmative
approach to drivers who are primarily involved with transporting children.]

e.) on a random basis, and f.) on a follow-up basis.

[X ] Candidates shall also be tested for the presence of alcohol in their system prior to employment.

The Superintendent shall require that the District query the FMCSA's Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse for current and prospective
CDL drivers' drug and alcohol violations before allowing a driver to operate a District-owned and/or operated vehicle, consistent with
Federal regulations, including consent requirements.

Any staff member who tests positive as defined in the guidelines shall be immediately prohibited from driving any District-owned
and/or operated vehicle or conducting a safety-sensitive function:

A. () and evaluated by a substance abuse professional;
B. () and provided information regarding drug/alcohol counseling; or referred to the District's Employee Assistance Program;

C. (X ) and subject to discipline, up to and including discharge, in accordance with District guidelines and the terms of any
applicable collective bargaining agreements.

No staff member who has tested positive for alcohol or a controlled substance may be returned to a safety-sensitive position without
having been evaluated by a qualified substance abuse professional (SAP), completing any required treatment program, and passing
a retest. Return to a safety-sensitive position is solely at the District’s discretion and the employee may be required to participate in
ongoing services if recommended by the SAP. Any staff member who has tested positive for alcohol or a controlled substance will
be provided with a list of SAPs available and acceptable to the District.

Furthermore, if during any test the lab determines that an adulterant has been added to the specimen, then:

(x ) the test will be considered positive and the employee shall be prohibited from performing any safety-sensitive functions
and be referred to the District's Employee Assistance Program.

( ) the employee will be re-tested with an observed collection to prevent the addition of an adulterant to the specimen.

Any staff member who refuses to submit to a test shall immediately be prohibited from performing or continuing to perform his/her
safety-sensitive functions (e.g., driving any Board-owned vehicle).

Prior to the beginning of the testing program, the District shall provide a drug-free awareness program which will inform Covered
Employees and their supervisors, about:

A. the dangers of illegal drug use and controlled substance and alcohol abuse;

B. indicators of probable alcohol misuse and controlled substance abuse;

C. Board Policy 4122.01 - Drug-Free Workplace, Policy 4161 - Unrequested Leaves of Absence/Fitness for Duty, Policy 4170 -
Substance Abuse, and Policy 4170.01 - Employee Assistance Program;

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/fwlv/Board.nsf/Private?opené&login# 2/5



9/28/23, 9:15 AM BoardDocs® PL

D. the sanctions that may be imposed for violations of Policy 4122.01.

The Superintendent shall arrange for periodic retraining of supervisors and staff members as necessary. The Superintendent shall
provide a copy of this policy and testing guidelines to all Covered Employees and will include available resources to assist employees
with problems related to the use of alcohol and controlled substances.
The Superintendent shall submit, for Board approval, a contract with a certified laboratory to provide the following services:

A. testing of all first and second test urine samples

B. clear and consistent communication with the District's Medical Review Officer (MRO)

C. methodology and procedures for conducting random tests for controlled substances and alcohol

D. preparation and submission of all required reports to the District, the MRQ, and to Federal and State governments

The Superintendent shall also select the agency or persons who will conduct the alcohal breathalyzer tests, the District's MRO, and
the drug collection site(s) in accordance with the requirements of the law.

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/fwlv/Board.nsf/Private?opené&login# 3/5



9/28/23, 9:15 AM BoardDocs® PL

Educational Materials Related to Certain Federal Regulations, Board Policies, and Procedures

CDL License Holders and other employees who perform safety-sensitive functions will be provided educational materials at the time
of hire or at any time when required to operate a school vehicle. The educational materials shall explain the requirements of
applicable Federal regulations and the Board’s policies and District’s procedures with respect to meeting these Federal regulations.
The Board designates (X ) Director of lransportation—————————— as the individual responsible for providing educational
materials to CDL License Holders and other employees who perform safety-sensitive functions. The educational materials will

include, at a minimum, the following:

A. the contact information for (X ) Director of Transportation——————, who is the individual designated by the Board to
answer guestions about the educational materials

B. a statement that all CDL License Holders and other employees who perform safety-sensitive functions are subject to Federal
[aw addressing49-c-FR—382 —which-isaFederal-regulation-that-addresses the misuse of alcohol and other controlled

substances

C. information sufficient to make clear to employees the period of the work day during which they are required to comply with
the regulations

D. information concerning prohibited conduct

E. the circumstances under which employees are subject to testing for alcohol and/or controlled substances

F. the procedures for testing for the presence of alcohol and controlled substances in order to protect the employee and the
integrity of the testing process, to safeguard the validity of the test results, and to confirm the results are attributed to the
correct employee, including post-accident information, procedures, and instructions required under Federal regulations

G. the requirement that staff members must submit to alcohol and controlled substance testing as required by the regulations

H. an explanation of what constitutes a refusal to be tested or alcohol or controlled substances and the attendant consequences

I. the consequences of testing positive, including the requirements of immediate removal from safety-sensitive functions, and
the procedures regarding referral, evaluation, and treatment

J. the consequences for employees found to have an alcohol concentration of 0.02 or greater but less than 0.04

K. information concerning the effects of alcohol and controlled substances use on an individual's health, work, and personal life;
signs and symptoms of an alcohol and/or controlled substances problem (the employee's or a co- worker s); and available
methods of intervening when a controlled substances and/or alcohol problem is suspected (including confrontation and how
to refer someone to an Employee Assistance Program or to management), and

L. information regarding the requirement that certain personal information collected and maintained under Federall law49--FR=
Part382 be reported to the Commercial Driver’s License Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse

M. information indicating that the unlaw'ful manufacture, distribution, dlspensmg, possession or Use of a controlled stbstance,
including alcohol, is prohibited on all school board property and at school-sponsored activities. Individuals are strictly
prohibited from reporting to work or being on duty while under the influence of alcohol or a controlled substance.

These materials are to be distributed to each staff member upon being hired or transferred into a covered position thereafter. Each
staff member must sign a statement certifying receipt of these materials. A staff member who refuses to sign the requisite
statement shall be prohibited from performing any safety sensitive functions. Each employee (and labor organization representing
Board employees) shall receive written notice of the availability of this information, and the identity of the Board's designated
representative in charge of answering employee questions about the materials.

Return-to-Duty (Safety-Sensitive Positions)

Employees who are removed from performing safety-sensitive functions as a result of this policy must take and pass return-to-duty
test before returning to performing safety-sensitive functions. The return-to-duty test will not occur until after a Substance Abuse
Professional (SAP) has determined that the employee has successfully complied with prescribed education and/or treatment. The
employee must have a negative drug test result and/or an alcohol test with an alcohol concentration of less than 0.02 before
resuming performance of safety-sensitive duties. The employee will not be permitted to perform safety-s ensitive functions until the
start of the employee’s next regularly scheduled duty period, but net less than twenty-four (24) hours following administration of

the return-to-duty test.

Employees must also comply with the SAP's written follow-up testing plan, which will be administered by the District, or they will not
be permitted to perform safety-sensitive duties.

Subject to any collective bargaining agreement or other legal requirements, employees who are eligible to return to performing
safety-sensitive functions may not do so without the approval of the Superintendent.

© Neola 28482020

Legal

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/fwlv/Board.nsf/Private?opendlogin# 4/5



9/28/23, 9:15 AM BoardDocs® PL

49 C,F.R, 382
34 C.F.R. Part 40

https:/fgo.boarddocs.com/mifwlv/Board .nsfiPrivate?opendloging 5/5



9/28/23, 9:16 AM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section Vol. 34, No. 2 - February 2020

Title Vol. 34, No. 2 - February 2020 Revised TRANSPORTATION
Code po8600

Status

Adopted June 13, 2017

8600 - TRANSPORTATION

It is the policy of the Board of Education to - whose distance from their school
makes this service necessa ¢ ; |

Clon mn
withir-thetHmritations-established-by State law and the regulations of the State Board of Education.

School buses and student-transportation vehicles,
maintained by the District for the transportation of resident students i bet et horreareasand
the—seheeis—e#m&as%ﬁet-ﬁe-wHeh—they—afeaﬁﬁgﬁed—Hewevel%ﬁ% vehicle shall be purchased or used to transport students for

which there is no applicable, passenger-protection, Federal motor-vehicle safety standards.

All school buses and student-transportation vehicles, whether purchased, leased, or contracted forI shall comply with specifications
defined in State law. Each operator of a school vehicle used by the District shall be licensed for the purpose for which the vehicle is
being used and shall operate the vehicles in accordance with Federal and State laws. The license, a medical examiners certificate,
and record of continuing education must be in the driver's possession when driving.

Transportation of eligible vocational or special education children between their home areas and schools outside the District shall be
arranged through the use of District-owned vehicles, through cooperation with other districts, through commercial carriers, and/or
by other means in the most efficient and economical manner.

itis a

The Board reserves the right to terminate transportation based on financial, legal, or other considerations. A

privilege for students to ride a District vehicle and this privilege may be revoked if the student's conduct is in violation of the
Superintendent's administrative guidelines or the Code of Conduct pertaining to student transportation.

The Board authorizes the Superintendent to install and operate video cameras on District buses to enhance student safety and well-
being. S/He shall establish appropriate administrative guidelines for the proper use of the cameras.

The Superintendent shall establish administrative guidelines to ensure proper implementation of this policy.

M.C.L. 380.1321, 1322, 1323, 1324, 1756

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/fwlv/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



9/28/23, 9:16 AM BoardDocs® PL

A.C. Rule 340.281, 282
© Neola 26012020

Legal M.C.L. 380.1321, 1322, 1323, 1324, 1756
A.C. Rule 340.281, 282

https:/fgo.boarddocs.com/mifwiv/Board.nsfiPrivate?opendloging 212



9/28/23, 9:16 AM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section Vol. 34, No. 2 - February 2020

Title Vol. 34, No. 2 - February 2020 Revised HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION PROGRAM
Code po2412

Status

Adopted August 8, 2017

2412 - HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION PROGRAM

[ 1 The Board of Education shall provide, pursuant to requirements of the State Board of Education, individual instruction to
students of legal school age who are not able to attend classes because of a physical or emotional disability.

[X ] The Board of Education shall arrange through the Livingston: Intermediate School District for individual
instruction to students of legal school age who are not able to attend classes because of a physical or emotional disability.

Applications for individual instruction shall be made by a physician or physician's a'_ssié'tahj;ﬁlicensed to practice in this State§',
parent, student, or other care giver. A physician.or physician's assistant must:

A. (x ) certify the nature and existence of a medical condition;
B. (x ) state the probable duration of the confinement;
C. () request such instruction;

D. ( ) present evidence of the student's ability to participate in an educational program.

[ 1 The District will provide homebound instruction only for those confinements expected to last at least five (5) days.
The District

( ) shall begin the instruction

(x ) shall recommend that the instruction begin

within three (3) days from the date of notification for nonspecial-education students. In the case of students under an IEP, the
instruction is to begin within fifteen (15) days after notification in order to arrange for a meeting of an L.E.P.C,, if necessary.

The program of homebound or hospitalized instruction given each student shall be in accordance with regulations of the State Board
of Education with such exceptions as may be recommended by the physician. Teachers of homebound special education students
shall hold a Michigan teaching certificate appropriate for the level of instruction for which the assignment is made or for the type of
instruction called for by an I.E.P.C. Teachers of nondisabled students must hold a valid teaching certificate.
[ 1 The District reserves the right to
(X ) withhold
( ) withhold recommendation for
homebound instruction when:
A. (X ) the instructor's presence in the place of a student's confinement presents a hazard to the health of the teacher;
B. (X ) a parent or other adult in authority is not at home with the student during the hours of instruction;
C. (X ) the condition of the student is such as to preclude his/her benefit from such instruction.

[ 1 The Superintendent shall develop administrative guidelines for implementing the policy.

M.Cl.288.1606, 368.1200
Reference: Pupil Accounting Manual 2019-2020, Michigan Department of Education

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/fwlv/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



9/28/23, 9:16 AM BoardDocs® PL

® Neola 20052020,

Legal : M.C.L. 388.1606, 388.1709
Reference: Pupll Accounting Manual 2019-2020, Michigan Department of Education

hitps://go.boarddocs.com/miffwlv/Board.nsf/Private Topen&loging# 212



9/28/23, 9:17 AM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section For the Board 34-2

Title Copy of REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH AND FAMILY PLANNING
Code po2414

Status

Adopted August 8, 2017

Last Revised January 7, 2020

2414 - REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH AND FAMILY PLANNING

The Board of Education directs that instruction be provided on the principal modes by which dangerous communicable diseases,
including HIV and AIDS, are spread and the best methods for the restriction and prevention of these diseases. The instruction shall
stress that abstinence from sex is the only protection that is 100% effective against unplanned pregnancy and sexually transmitted
diseases, including HIV and AIDS, and that abstinence is a positive lifestyle for unmarried young people.

No person shall dispense or otherwise distribute in a District school or on District school property a family planning drug or device.
Additionally, any school official, member of the Board, or employee of the Board who is not the parent or the legal guardian of the
student involved is prohibited from referring a student for an abortion|or assisting a student in obtaining an abortion.

The Board accepts as policy the guidelines entitled "Sex Education Guidelines including Reproductive Health and Family Planning"
established by the Michigan Department of Education. A copy shall be available for inspection in the Board office.

Each person who teaches K to 12 students about human immunodeficiency virus infection and acquired immunodeficiency syndrome
shall have training in human immunedeficiency virus infection and acquired immunodeficiency syndrome education for young
people. Licensed health care professionals who have received training on human immunodeficiency virus infection and acquired
immunodeficiency syndrome are exempt from this requirement.

The District shall notify the parents, in advance of the instruction and about the content of the instruction, give the parents an
opportunity, prior to instruction, to review the materials to be used (other than tests), as well as the opportunity to observe the
instruction, and advise the parents of their right to have their child excused from the instruction.

Before any revisions to the curriculum on the subjects taught pursuant to M.C.L. 380.1169 are implemented, the Board shall hold at
least two (2) public hearings on the proposed revisions. The hearings shall be held at least one (1) week apart and public notice of

the hearings shall be given in the manner required for board meetings. A public hearing held pursuant to this section may be held in
conjunction with a public hearing held pursuant to M.C.L. 380.1507.

Revised 1/9/18

© Neola 20192020

Legal M.C.L. 380.1169, 380.1507, 388.1766
A.C. Rule 388.273 et seq.

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/fwlv/Board.nsf/Private ?open&login# 1/2



9/28/23, 2117 AM BoardDocs® PL

https:/fgo.boarddocs.com/miffwiviBoard.nsf/Private?open&logind 212



9/28/23, 9:18 AM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section For the Board 34-2

Title Copy of THREATENING BEHAVIOR TOWARD STAFF MEMBERS
Code po3362.01

Status

Adopted January 19, 2016

3362.01 - THREATENING BEHAVIOR TOWARD STAFF MEMBERS

The Board of Education believes that a staff member should be able to work in an environment free of threatening speech or
actions.

Threatening behavior consisting of any words or deeds that intimidate a staff member or reascmably cause afeety

concerning for his/her physical and/or psychological well-being is strictly forbidden. Examples of such behavior include: threats
to cause bodily harm; stalking; bullying; threats to damage real or ‘personal property at the workplace; unusual
behavior that a reasonable person would consider threatening. Any student, parent, visitor, staff member, or agent of this

Board who is found to have threatened a member of the staff will be subject to discipline or reported to the authorities.

The Superintendent shall implement guidelines whereby students and employees understand this policy and appropriate procedures
are established for prompt and effective action on any reported incidents.

© Neola 26092020

https://go.boarddocs.com/miffwlv/Board.nsf/Private 7open&login#

1/2



9/28/23, 9:18 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/fwlv/Board.nsf/Private?open&logindt 212



9/28/23, 9:19 AM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section For the Board 34-2
Title Copy of ATTENDANCE
Code po5200

Status

Adopted July 11, 2017

5200 - ATTENDANCE

The Board of Education as an agency of the State is required to enforce the regular attendance of students. The Board recognizes
that the presence in the classroom enables the student to participate in instruction, class discussions, and other related activities. As
such, regular attendance and classroom participation are integral to instilling incentives for the student to excel.

Attendance shall be required of all District students, except those exempted under Policy 5223 or by other provisions of State law,
during the days and hours that the school is in session.

A student may be considered a full-time equivalent student provided the student is enrolled in at least

[ 1A student enrolled in the District's alternative education program may be considered a full-time student provided
the student is enrolled in at least _ () units of instruction (courses), as defined by State law, per school year in
the alternative education environment.

The Superintendent shall require, from the parent of each student or from an adult student who has been absent for any reason, a
written statement and/or confirmation of the cause for such absence. The Board reserves the right to verify such statements and to
investigate the cause of each:

A. single absence;

B. prolonged absence;

C. repeated unexplained absence and tardiness.
The Board may report to the Intermediate School District infractions of the law regarding the attendance of students below the age
of-sixteen{i6 eighteen (18). Repeated infractions of Board policy requiring the attendance of enrolled students may result in the
suspension or expulsion of the student from the District program.
The Board considers the following factors to be reasonable excuses for time missed at school:

A. illness

B. recovery from accident

C. required court attendance

D. professional appointments

E. death in the immediate family

F. observation or celebration of a bona fide religious holiday

G. such other good cause as may be acceptable to the Superintendent

Attendance need not always be within the school facilities, but a student will be considered to be in attendance if present at any
place where school is in session by authority of the Board.

The Board shall consider each student assigned to a program of other guided learning experiences, authorized under Policy 2370, to

be in regular attendance for the program provided that s/he reports to such staff member s/he is assigned for guidance at the place
in which s/he is conducting study, and regularly demonstrates progress toward the objectives of the course of study.

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/fwiv/Board.nsf/Private?opend&login# 1/2



9/28/23, 9:18 AM BoardDocs® PL

The Board authorizes, but does not encourage the Superintendent, to suspend a student from a particular class or from school if
sincere efforts by the staff and parents cannot rectify the pattern of absence. In keeping with its philosophy, the Board supports
efforts to provide for out-of-school alternative educational opportunities for truant students rather than to heighten the effects of
absence through suspension.
The Superintendent shall develop procedures for the attendance of students which:

A. ensure a school session which is in conformity with the requirements of the law;

B. ensure that students absent for any excusable reason have an opportunity to make up work they missed;

C. govern the keeping of attendance records in accordance with the rules of the State Board and the Michigan Department of
Education Pupil Accounting Manual, including a written electronic attendance procedure, if applicable;

D. identify the habitual truant, investigate the cause(s) of his/her behavior, and consider modification of his/her educational
program to meet particular needs and interests;

E. ensure that any student who, due to a specifically identifiable physical or mental impairment, exceeds or may exceed the
District's limit on excused absence is referred for evaluation for eligibility either under the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act (IDEA) or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

Such guidelines should provide that a student's grade in any course is based on his/her performance in the instructional setting and
is not reduced for reasons of conduct. If a student violates the attendance or other rules of the school, s/he should be disciplined
appropriately for the misconduct, but his/her grades should be based upon what the student can demonstrate s/he has learned.
Reference: Pupil Accounting Manual 2019-2020, Michigan Department of Education

© Neola 2604-2020

Legal M.C.L. 380.1561, 380.1561(3a-3c), 380.1586(3)

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/fwiv/Board.nsf/Private 7open&login# 2/2



9/28/23, 9:19 AM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section For the Board 34-2

Title Copy of AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT AND DISTRIBUTE ELECTRONIC RECORDS AND TO USE
ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES

Code po6107

Status

Adopted May 2, 2017

6107 - AUTHORIZATION TO ACCEPT AND DISTRIBUTE ELECTRONIC RECORDS AND TO USE ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES

Unless a provision of law specifically prohibits the use of an electronic record for the specified purpose, the Board of Education
authorizes the acceptance and distribution/transmission of electronic records and electronic signatures to and from District staff and
other persons, as well as between District staff members. The Board further authorizes District staff to create, generate, send,
communicate, receive, store, process, use, and rely upon electronic records and electronic signatures. The Superml:endent shall
put in place measures to protect the mtegrlty, security, and accessibility of electronic sngnatures and electronic

records to comply with mandates of State and Federal agencies or programs, including Medic

AIl District staff shall comply with all provisions of the ‘Uniform Electronic Transaction Act when creatmg, generatmg,
sending, communicating, receiving, storing, processing, using, and relying upon electronic records. Further, all Dlstrlct
staff and other persons who use electronic signatures when completing transactions with the Board shall do so in
compliance with State law.

The Superintendent is authorized to develop administrative guidelines concerning the acceptance and distribution/transmission of
electronic records and electronic signatures. After giving due consideration to security, the Superintendent may specify the
following:

A. The manner and format in which the electronic records must be created, generated, sent, communicated, received, and
stored, and the systems established for those purposes.

B. If electronic records must be signed by electronic means, the type of electronic signature that is required, the manner and
format in which the electronic signature must be affixed to the electronic record, and the identity of, or criteria that must be
met by any third party used by a person filing a document to facilitate the process.

C. Control processes and procedures as appropriate to provide for adequate preservation, disposition, integrity, security,
confidentiality, and auditability of electronic records.

D. Any other required attributes for electronic records that are specified for nonelectronic records or reasonably necessary under
the circumstances.

© Neola 26833

Legal 15 U.S.C. 7001 et seq
M.C.L. 450.831-450.849

https://go.boarddocs.com/miffwiv/Board.nsf/Private ?opendlogin# 1/2



9/28/23, 9:19 AM BoardDocs® PL

hitps://go.boarddocs.corm/mi/fwiv/Board.nsfiPrivateTopen&loging ' 2/2



9/28/23, 9:20 AM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual

Section For the Board 34-2

Title Copy of STUDENT ABUSE AND NEGLECT
Code po8462

Status

Adopted June 13, 2017

Last Revised January 7, 2020

8462 - STUDENT ABUSE AND NEGLECT

The Board of Education is concerned with the physical and mental well-being of the students of this District and will cooperate in the
identification and reporting of cases of child abuse or neglect in accordance with law.

Each professional staff member employed by this District and all other persons employed by this District who are mandatory
reporters under the law who has reasonable cause to suspect child abuse or neglect shall be responsible for reporting immediately
every case, whether ascertained or suspected, of abuse or neglect resulting in physical or mental injury to a student by other than
accidental means.

The professional staff member or other mandato

. S/He shall

also notify the appropriate admlnlstratorccordmg to the District's erting use or Neg ect.

Any support staff member who has reasonable cause to suspect child abuse or neglect shall immediately report any such case to the

| who shall, in turn, immediately notify the Ce e

The identity of the reporting person shall be confidential, subject only to disclosure by consent or court order. A reporting staff
member shall not be dismissed or otherwise penalized for making a report of child abuse or neglect.

Information concerning alleged child abuse is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure by an official or employee of the District is a
violation of the law and subjects the disseminator to civil liability for resulting damages.

Each principal should be mindful of the possibility of physical or mental abuse being inflicted on a student by a staff member. Any
such instances, whether real or alleged, should be dealt with in accordance with the administrative guidelines established by the
Superintendent.

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/fwiv/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



9/28/23, 9:20 AM BoardDocs® PL

Legal M.C.L. 722.621 et seq.

https://go.boarddocs.com/miffwiv/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Appendix D

Fowlerville Community Schools
Board and Superintendent Operating Norms and Procedures

Meetings

Process for adding items to the Board Meeting Agenda:
* Board Policy 0166 — Agenda governs the development of the Board meeting
agenda.
o The Board President and Superintendent develop the agenda.
o Two Board Members, prior to the meeting, may include items on the
agenda with permission of the Board President.

Board meeting outline:
l. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
1. Consent Agenda
a. Roll Call
b. Approval of Minutes
c. Approval of Payables
d. Approval of Superintendent’s Personnel Report
IVV.  Call to the Public
V. Reports/Recognition
a. Student Representative's Report
b. Board Committee Report(s)
¢. Assistant Superintendent Report
d. Superintendent's Report
VI. New Business
VIl.  Old Business
VIIl.  Introduction of Other Matters by Members of the Board
IX.  Introduction of Other Matters by the Superintendent

X. Information
a. Next Regular Board Meeting
Xl.  Adjournment

Annual Board Calendar:
+ The Board meeting calendar is set each July per Board Policy 0154 — July Fiscal

Year Organizational Meeting Motions.

Public Comment and Participation:
s Public comments and participation at Board meetings is governed by Board
FPolicy 0167.3 — Public Participation at Board Meetings.




Board Member Response to Public Comments:

* [|fa member of the public gives incorrect information during call to the Public, the
Board President, or another Board member with the President's permission, will
provide the public with factual information.

o Whenever a Board member expresses themselves publicly at a Board meeting,
they will note that this is their personal opinion and not the opinion of the Board.

Board Protocols at Board meetings:
* The Board will use Robert's Rules of Order as a guidsline in the conduct of
meetings per Board Policy 0161 — Rules of Order.
» Participation on agenda items:
o The order of business may be changed at the Board meeting by a
majority vote of the members present.
» Voting guidelines are governed by Board Policy 0167.1 — Voling.
* Debate, discussion and motions:
o A motion must be before the Board in order to discuss or debate an
agenda item that has been presented for consideration.
o A member of the Board who wishes to make a motion, second a motion
or discuss pending business will first secure recognition of the Board
President.

Closed Session:
e Closed Sessions are governed by Board Policy §167.2 ~ Closed Session,
o Confidentiality
» Board members will not disclose the content of discussions that
occur during closed session.

Standing Committees:
» Standing Committees are governed by Board Policy 0155 — Commitiees.
* Who establishes standing committees?
o The Board President and Superintendent make recommendations to the
full Board on what standing committees are needed.
» Who establishes ad hoc committees?
o The Board President, as needed.
»  Who designhates membership on the committees?

o The Board President appoints members and chairpersons for each
standing committee at the January Organizational meeting for one year.

c The Board President appoints ad hoc committee members and a
chairperson as needed and they serve until discharge.

o What is the purpose of a committee and its relationship to the full Board?

o Committees perform the duties assigned by the Board that may include
deliberating, making recommendations, advising the
Board/Superintendent, or taking other actions approved by the Board.

e What is the Chairperson’s Responsibilities?

o Work with the Superintendent to approve the agenda and run the

mesting.




o Report for the committee to the Board.
What is the Executive Committee?

o The Executive Committee is made up of the President, Vice-President and
either the Secretary or Treasurer. The President serves as chair.

o The President determines whether the Secretary or the Treasurer will
attend an Executive Commitiee meeting.

o The Executive Committee’s main purpose is to facilitate decision-making
between board meetings or to address an urgent circumstance. It is also
used to provide feedback to the Superintendent on important matters
including as it relates to the Superintendent's evaluation process.

Communication

Board member communication with each other includes:

Be respectful.
Follow the Open Mestings Act:

o Talk to each Board member separately.

o Only deliberate at Board meetings; never by smail or text.

o Refrain from Daisy-chaining (If Member A contacts Member B to discuss,
deliberate, or take action on any item, and Member B contacts Member C,
and so on, until a quorum has been involved)

o Refrain from Round-Robining (Votes on a measure are obtained by
Member A by going to other members to obtain their vote until a quorum
has been involved).

Board member response to the community and employees should flow through
the Superintendent.
o Board Policy 3112 — Board-Staff Communications.
o Board Policy 4112 — Board-Staff Communications.
Communications with the Media

o Related to the District — Superintendent.

o Related to the Board — Board President.
Administration Communication with Board Members

o Communication should flow through Superintendent when related to
District or Board business.

o Personal communication related to a child, or other personal issue, may
be directed directly to the appropriate administrator.

Board Member Confidentiality Expectations
o School Board Members are expected to maintain confidentiality about
pending items before a Committee or the full Board.
Who is the Spokesperson for the District and Board?
o The Superintendent is the Spokesperson for the District.
o The Board President is the Spokesperson for the Board of Education.
Expectations for Approved Board Decisions
o Each Board member is expected to support the full Board’s decision.




Board-Superintendent Relations

Board-Superintendent Relations is governed by Board Policy 1210 Board-
Supetintendent Relationship.
» Board Member Concerns
o Contact the Superintendent and include the Board President on the
Communication.
* Questions directed to the Superintendent
o Questions should go through the Board President and/or the Committee
Chairperson. ,
o When appropriate the Superintendent may answer the question and
provide it to the full Board.
» Superintendent Concerns
' o Contact the Board Member and include the Board President on the
Communication.
+ [Individual Board Member requests for information/planning
o The request should go through the Board President and/or committee
Chairperson.
o When appropriate the Superintendent may provide the requested
information to the full Board.
s Superintendent Evaluation:
o Beard Policy -1240 Evaluation of the Superintendent governs the
Superintendent's Evaluation.
» School Advance Framework for Superintendents and District
Leaders is used to evaluate the Superintendent.
+ [nformal feedback — November 2023.
» First official evaluation - November 2024,
+ Evaluations occur at least annually and occur no later than
November 30th of each year.
+ The Superintendent will remind the Board in writing to
evaluate his performance annually.




Curriculum & Technology Committee Minutes
Fowlerville Community Schools
September 18, 2023

Central Office conference room 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mr. Bob Hinton in the C.O. conference room.
Members Present: ~ Mr. Bob Hinton, Mrs. Sue Charron, and Mrs. Diana Dombrowski

Staff Present: Mr. Matt Stuard, Mrs. Adva Ringle, Ms. Kim Sergent

Others Present: None

Motion by Ms. Dombrowski, supported by Ms. Charron, recommending approval of the minutes from
the August 21, 2023 meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Call to the Public — The committee heard comments from a member of the community.

Script Reviews —
e Schoolhouse Rock and The Theory of Relativity

o Concerns were raised about the content and language used in the Theory of Relativity
along with at least one scene with a sensitive topic.

¢ Suggestions were made to make appropriate changes to The Theory of Relativity scene
and the overall play.

o The need for age-appropriate content and engagement for elementary students was
emphasized in any play chosen.

» The recommendation for ‘Schoolhouse Rock’ over 'Theory of Relativity' was made.

o The committee discussed receiving scripts sooner to have more time to review them.
In addition, it was suggested that there be more scripts in the future for review.

» A discussion occurred about the selection of scripts and cost.

o Ms. Sergent will forward five additional titles to the committee for them to review
and make suggestions via email.

2023 Spring M-STEP Data Review — Mrs. Ringle reviewed last spring’s M-STEP data with the
committee for grades 3 to 7 English, math, science, and social studies. Mrs. Ringle provided an
explanation of the various levels of proficiency. Discussion occurred around the reason for the scores
and plans for improvement.

Behavior & Academic Update — Updates on the district’s MTSS implementation for behavior and
academics were discussed, including the need to assess students' understanding of positive
behavior intervention and supports and the creation of tiered support systems for struggling
students. The committee discussed the decision to hire an academic interventionist at Kreeger to
focus on supporting general education students in need of Tiers 2 and 3 support.

Literacy Adoption Extended Roadmap — The recruitment of teachers to participate on a literacy
‘review committee, scheduling a pilot program, and evaluating potential literacy programs were
discussed. The committee discussed the possibility of “Magnetic” and “Bookworms” as pilot options
this year.

T\Superintendent\Committee Meetings\2023-2024\2023-07-24 Curriculum & Technology Committes Minutes.docx



Conversation occurred around the assessment platform “iReady.” iReady is a web-based adaptive
diagnostic assessment and instruction program that assesses students’ reading and math skills at the
elementary level. If iReady were used, it would be a replacement for “NWEA” and possibly other
assessments, which would increase instructional time. The committee recommended continuing to
explore iReady and gathering additional feedback from teachers and administrators.

Decision-Making Process — The importance of a fair process being used with all stakeholders was
discussed as the district moves forward with reviewing, piloting, and implementing new literacy and
assessment programs.

Other — None

Motion by Ms. Charron, supported by Ms. Dombrowski, recommending adjournment of the meeting
at 7:28 p.m. The motion passed unanimously.

T:ASuperintendent\Committee Meetings\2023-202412023-07-24 Curriculum & Technology Committee Minutes.docx



 Appendix B
Fowlerville Junior High School

7677 Sharpe Roade Fowlerville, MI 48836
PHONE (517) 223-6200
Myriah Lillie, Principal

September 8, 2023

Fowlerville Board of Education and Superintendent Stuard
7677 Sharpe Rd, Suite A
Fowlerville, MI 48836

Dear Mr. Stuard and Board Members,

I am pleased to recommend Nicholas Krueger to be hired as the Junior High School
Assistant Principal for the 2023-24 school year. Once you read his information and meet him at
the Board meeting, I am confident that you will agree.

Nick Krueger graduated from Sienna Heights University with a Bachelor of Science in
Biology education. He also received his Master’s degree in School Administration from Eastern
Michigan University. He served as a science and engineering/CTE teacher for sixteen years at
Owosso High School. From there, he served as the career and technical education director for
Owosso schools. Most recently, he has served as the assistant principal and athletic director at
Lakewood Middle School, where he gained great experience working with middle level students
and managing discipline and attendance of students, as well as serving as their athletic director.
Nick has been involved with several different school improvement committees and has coached
both wrestling and footbali for a number of years.

A total of 15 applicants applied for this position and four were given interviews. The team
consisted of Myriah Lillie, Jennifer Smith, Ericka McClanahan, Barb Dunn, Matt Stuard, and Amy
Sova. The committee felt confident in his ability to serve as the next Junior High Assistant
Principal. It was a unanimous decision. The team appreciated his knowledge and work ethic, as
well as his middle school experience, when he was selected.

I highly recommend that you approve Nick Krueger for the Junior High School Assistant
Principal. If I can supply any additional information in support of Nick, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Myriah Lillie
Principal, Fowlerville JH



~ Appendix F

Fowlerville High School Athletics

To: Fowlerville School Board

From: Fowlerville HS Athletic Office
Date: September 28, 2023

Re: Girls Wrestling Trip

Dear Board of Education:

I would like to recomimeand to the Fowlerville School Board the opportunity for our Girls
Wrestling program to attend a national wrestling tournament in Findlay, Ohio. This will
be a multi-day overnight trip from Wednesday, Dec. 20 — Friday, Dec. 22™, The entry
fee will be paid from the budget set aside for wrestling tournaments and the girls will pay
for hotel accommadations on their own,

This past summer, the MHSAA changed their rule regarding out of state competition,
The new rule of being able to play a team from ANY state as long as the site is in a
bardering state provides our student athletes with opportunities like this.

I have thoroughly reviewed the travel itinerary and the request for days off school
(Thursday and Friday) has been approved by Mrs. Amy Pashak. This will be a great
opportunity for our female wrestlers to showoase themselves and the Fowlervilie
community on a national level.

Thank you for your consideration.

Thank you,

/Agﬁnney

Athletic Diractor
Fowlerville High Schoaol

. udw"ﬂ'
B .

55

h ey

\‘.‘““ L 2,
)

mivhigan figh school atlelic assotiadon

Fowlervitle High School - 700 N. Grand Ave. - Fowletville, M1 48836 ~ Joff Finbey — Athletic Diractar



Girls Hinerary to Findlay Tournament 2023

Wed. Dec. 20

9:00:00 PM
11:00 PM

Thur. 12/21
8:00 AM
9:00 AM
10:00 AM

noan
6:00 PM
10:00 PM

Friday 1.
8:00 AM
8:30
9:00 AM
11:00 AM

Varsity Bual @ Hasleti
Leave from school
Checkin @

Tenative plans as of 9/28
confirmed

24 hotels within 5 mins.

Lights out

weight check

leave for University of Findlay
weigh in

food table for breakfast
Wrestling begins

dinner

lights out

Weight check

doors gpen at &mﬁc_a Athletic Owﬂ.mﬂ
1000 N. Main St
Findlay Ohio 45840

check ouf of hotel and leave for Findley Doors open at 8

2nd weigh-in
wrestle fo finals:
finals

one hour break ta set up for finals

depart following our weight class awards

stop fo eat on the way :.o:._m

Toumament information : We were invited because of our girls pragram power -a returning 2x placer and a 2x retuming champ
- size of our team ( ten last year)- 4 to 5 other potential state placers on this years team ,
~can take exta's this year, 10-12 mats, this tournamet is being advertised as one of the premiergirls tournaments of the midwest

Cther informafion

Coach Blyveis, Coach Coon and Coach Davis will be werking with this group
Mother chaperones: Mindy Buurma and TBD
Room Cost per might




4 girls per room
Transportation-one school van and 1 personal vechicle {dependent on #'s, may need another personal vechicle}
Last year we had 10 girls that did get enough competition leading up their sectionals. We had one graduate,
-and one 8th Q.mnmw that will fill that volid. We predict our girls team fo be about 15 gitls this yesar, .
-Fowlerville has one of the strongest girls tournaments in the stats. We have one of the strongest tsams in N:m
state. We need a larger tournament o prepare us better for sectionals and the siate toumament.




